
FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 11/14/2023 at 9:30 AM 
1504 3rd Ave, Rock Island, IL – 3rd Floor Chambers 

Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $128,084.16 pg 16
DFCI Fund claims @ $6,647.20 pg 34
Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $21,285.29 pg 36

I. Roll Call:

II. Old Business:  Executive Committee minutes from October 11, 2023* pg 2

III. Claims:*
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $170,947.66 pg 6
Audit Fund claims @ $20,000.00 pg 33
Marvin Martin Trust Fund claims @ $108.50 pg 35

IV. Transfers:
Consider FY 24 Transfers of Appropriations* pg 37

V. Resolutions:
Consider FY24 Niabi Zoo Fund Donation Appropriations* pg 38
Consider FY24 Niabi Zoo Fund Generator Grant Appropriations* pg 39
Consider a Resolution Re: Defining a Responsible Bidder for Improvements* pg 40

VI. Ordinances:
Consider Abatement Ordinance Pursuant to Ordinance #11-01-17 in the amount of $344,202.50* pg 42
Consider Abatement Ordinance Pursuant to Ordinance #2016-0401 in the amount of $356,175.00* pg 43

VII. Public comment:

VIII   Other Business: 
Consider modification to the Purchasing Card Policies & Procedures* pg 44
Consider the purchase of a walk-in freezer for Niabi Zoo in the amount of $43,508.00 from A&A refrigeration* pg 52 
Consider an agreement from Klingner & Associates P.C. in the amount of $33,500.00* pg 54
Review and discussion of the Pavement Coring Results & Estimate of Cost* pg 61
Review and discussion of the Dorrance Park Restroom & Building Improvements* pg 98
Review and discussion of the  Technical Memo for Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Deer Haven Restroom Building 
Improvements** pg 103
Other business as needed 

IX. Reports:   Approval of all routine reports:
District Budget Performance Report* pg 111
April Palmer – Auditor’s Reports* pg 131
Mike Petersen – Illiniwek report
Lee Jackson – Niabi Zoo report* pg 142

Nick Camlin – Treasurer’s Report* pg 126
Todd Collins pg 137 & Jay Verstraete pg 138 – Indian Bluff Reports* 
Ben Mills – Loud Thunder report* pg 140
Jeff Craver – Director’s report* pg 160

The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following: 
5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (1) – The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the 
public body or legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public 
body or against legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity.  
5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (2) – Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or 
deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of employees. 
5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the 
purpose of discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired. 

* items are in members’ packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at 1504 3rd Ave, 3rd floor 
chambers, Rock Island, Illinois on Tuesday, December 12th at 9:30 AM. 

001



October 11, 2023 Page 1 

FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES 
OCTOBER 11, 2023 

 
                  
PRESENT: Committee members –L. Moreno, D. Mielke, C. Layer, K. Swanson, E. Sowards, 
R. Simmer. 
 
ABSENT: J. Woods. 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Mike Petersen, Illiniwek Ranger; Lee Jackson, 
Niabi Zoo Director; April Palmer, Auditor; Rudy Vallejo. 
 
President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee to 
order at 9:33 AM on Wednesday, October 11, 2023, in the 2nd floor conference room of the 
Rock Island County Building, Rock Island, Illinois. 
 
L. Moreno, K. Swanson, E. Sowards, R. Simmer, C. Layer. (D. Mielke arrived at 9:54am after 
roll was called.) 
TOTAL PRESENT 6 
J. Woods. 
TOTAL ABSENT 1 
 
President Swanson called for a motion approving the September Committee meeting. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the September Committee meeting minutes. Ms. 
Sowards seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the fiscal year 2023 treasurer’s 
disbursements in the amount of $20,084.37, and the fiscal year 2024 claims and treasurer’s 
disbursements in the amount of $246,615.52. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the fiscal year 2023 treasurer’s disbursements in the 
amount of $20,084.37, and the fiscal year 2024 in the amount of $246,615.52. Mr. Layer 
seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the fiscal year 2024 transfers of 
appropriation. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the fiscal year 2024 transfers of appropriation. Dr. 
Moreno seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 

002



October 11, 2023 Page 2 

 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the fiscal year 2023 resolutions regarding 
Illiniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations, and Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant 
appropriations. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Simmer called for a motion to approve the fiscal year 2023 resolutions regarding 
Illiniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations, and Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant 
appropriations. Mr. Layer seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the fiscal year 2024 resolutions regarding 
Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations, and Niabi Zoo Fund Grant Appropriations. 
 
MOTION: Mr. Layer moved to approve the fiscal year 2024 resolutions regarding Niabi Zoo 
Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations, and Niabi Zoo Fund Grant Appropriations. Ms. 
Sowards seconded. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the 2023 Levy Ordinances for the General 
Fund, Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund, IMRF Retirement Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA Fund, 
Audit Fund, and Development of Forests & Construction of Improvement Fund. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the 2023 Levy Ordinances for the General Fund, 
Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund, IMRF Retirement Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA Fund, Audit 
Fund, and Development of Forests & Construction of Improvement Fund. Ms. Sowards 
seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson made three calls for public comment. There was no request for public 
comment. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the HR Source proposal for Salary Survey 
and Benchmarking. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the HR Source proposal for Salary Survey and 
Benchmarking. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion. 
 
Mr. Craver stated that due to Covid and the general institutional nature of salaries and wages 
here it would be in the District’s favor to do an indepth salary survey. During some staff 
reviews we have had people ask for salary increases, providing comparables to other similar 
positions either within the District or out in the community, to get their wages up to where what 
they felt they should be according to the market. Contract negotiations with the union will also 
likely start up next fall as the contract is up at the end of November 2024. This will look at 

003



October 11, 2023 Page 3 

more nuanced comparisons for the District’s positions. I do participate in a couple salary 
surveys throughout the year in our field, but those are broader in scope. This would take a 
look at not only job title, but also the job duties. 
 
Mr. Layer asked to clarify that this is for union and non-union positions. 
 
Mr. Craver confirmed that it was. 
 
Mr. Moreno stated that the proposal estimated that the work would take about three months. Is 
there an estimate on when the company would get started? 
 
Mr. Craver stated that it would likely be around January when the work began. The company 
does work in the order which it was received. 
 
President Swanson stated that this sounded like a good idea, and seemed like good timing as 
well. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson asked Ms. Palmer if there was anything that she wished to bring to the 
Committee’s attention. 
 
Ms. Palmer stated that the only fund that could not meet the five-month reserve was the Zoo 
Fund. In part that is because the District is waiting on grant reimbursement monies to come in. 
Cash and Trial Balance are looking as expected. 
 
President Swanson asked Mr. Camlin if there was anything that he wished to bring the 
Committee’s attention to. 
 
Mr. Camlin stated that the fifth tax distribution happened in September. Investments are 
looking good. 
 
President Swanson asked Mr. Mills if there was anything that he wanted to bring the 
Committee’s attention to. 
 
Mr. Mills stated that the break in the concrete of the spillway that was brought to the 
Committee’s attention last month has been fixed. Blackhawk students were out to put in a trail 
bridge on the Hauberg Trail. Camping season will go through the 31st of October. 
 
President Swanson asked Mr. Craver if there was anything he would like to bring to the 
Committee’s attention. 
 
Mr. Craver stated that the Bluff looks great. Setting records for rounds played. Had the Focus 
Group meeting with MindFire and the golf league organizers. Zoo attendance was good in 
September. The Train has been giving staff occasional mechanical trouble. 
 

004



October 11, 2023 Page 4 

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the routine reports of the District 
Department heads. 
 
MOTION: Mr. Layer moved to approve the routine reports of the District Department heads. 
Ms. Sowards seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called the meeting adjourned at 10:11 AM. 
 
Submitted by:  
Cassie Sullivan 
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant 

005



006



007



008



009



010



011



012



013



014



015



016



017



018



019



020



021



022



023



024



025



026



027



028



029



030



031



032



033



034



035



036



037



038



039



040



041



042



043



044



045



046



047



048



049



050



051



052



053



054



055



056



057



058



059



060



061



062



063



064



065



066



067



068



069



070



071



072



073



074



075



076



077



078



079



080



081



082



083



084



085



086



087



088



089



090



091



092



093



094



095



096



097



098



099



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r T
ot

al
Fu

nd
   

13
0 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

RE
VE

NU
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 1
0 

- A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

31
1.

10
Pr

op
er

ty
 ta

xe
s

1,
36

5,
00

0.
00

.0
0

1,
36

5,
00

0.
00

31
,8

03
.9

0
.0

0
23

6,
18

3.
14

1,
12

8,
81

6.
86

17
1,

42
0,

86
3.

07
33

5.
15

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t r

ev
en

ue
61

1,
64

0.
00

.0
0

61
1,

64
0.

00
85

,0
28

.0
9

.0
0

10
1,

56
7.

41
51

0,
07

2.
59

17
65

0,
54

7.
00

36
1.

10
In

ve
st

m
en

t e
ar

ni
ng

s
7,

00
0.

00
.0

0
7,

00
0.

00
8,

86
9.

32
.0

0
25

,7
41

.2
7

(1
8,

74
1.

27
)

36
8

74
,0

31
.0

2
36

1.
30

Co
lle

ct
or

's 
in

te
re

st
 '9

0
22

5.
00

.0
0

22
5.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
22

5.
00

0
1,

17
7.

07
36

4.
10

Co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 fr
 p

riv
at

e 
so

ur
ce

s
5,

00
0.

00
.0

0
5,

00
0.

00
1,

12
3.

08
.0

0
2,

32
3.

08
2,

67
6.

92
46

9,
45

0.
00

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
To

ta
ls

$1
,9

88
,8

65
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,9

88
,8

65
.0

0
$1

26
,8

24
.3

9
$0

.0
0

$3
65

,8
14

.9
0

$1
,6

23
,0

50
.1

0
18

%
$2

,1
56

,0
68

.1
6

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

5 
- G

ra
nt

s
33

4.
70

St
at

e 
gr

an
ts

 - 
cu

ltu
re

&r
ec

re
at

io
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

66
6.

00
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
5 

- G
ra

nt
s 

To
ta

ls
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

+
+

+
$6

66
.0

0
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 9
0 

- I
lli

ni
w

ek
34

7.
00

Ill
in

iw
ek

 fe
es

18
5,

00
0.

00
.0

0
18

5,
00

0.
00

20
,0

69
.3

8
.0

0
97

,3
80

.1
3

87
,6

19
.8

7
53

12
8,

86
2.

75
34

7.
01

Ill
in

iw
ek

 k
ey

 n
o 

re
tu

rn
 fe

e
30

0.
00

.0
0

30
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
30

0.
00

0
30

0.
00

36
2.

51
Ill

in
iw

ek
 s

he
lte

r r
es

er
va

tio
ns

2,
50

0.
00

.0
0

2,
50

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

92
5.

00
1,

57
5.

00
37

3,
24

5.
00

36
2.

52
Ill

in
iw

ek
 c

on
ce

ss
io

ns
5,

50
0.

00
.0

0
5,

50
0.

00
20

1.
16

.0
0

2,
62

3.
90

2,
87

6.
10

48
3,

59
5.

65
36

4.
10

Co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 fr
 p

riv
at

e 
so

ur
ce

s
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

16
,4

80
.0

0
36

4.
11

Do
na

tio
ns

 fr
om

 F
ed

er
al

 F
un

ds
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

24
,8

66
.2

3
36

9.
94

M
isc

el
la

ne
ou

s 
- o

th
er

 re
ve

nu
e

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

12
0.

00
.0

0
40

5.
00

(4
05

.0
0)

+
+

+
41

2.
00

39
2.

01
Ti

m
be

r s
al

es
10

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

10
,0

00
.0

0
1,

08
0.

00
.0

0
3,

69
6.

00
6,

30
4.

00
37

4,
26

6.
00

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 9

0 
- I

lli
ni

w
ek

 T
ot

al
s

$2
03

,3
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

03
,3

00
.0

0
$2

1,
47

0.
54

$0
.0

0
$1

05
,0

30
.0

3
$9

8,
26

9.
97

52
%

$1
82

,0
27

.6
3

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 9

1 
- L

ou
d 

Th
un

de
r

34
7.

02
Lo

ud
 T

hu
nd

er
 fe

es
13

0,
00

0.
00

.0
0

13
0,

00
0.

00
13

,8
39

.6
0

.0
0

76
,8

50
.9

9
53

,1
49

.0
1

59
13

0,
65

6.
87

34
7.

05
Lo

ud
 T

hu
nd

er
 a

rc
he

ry
 p

er
m

it 
fe

es
5,

00
0.

00
.0

0
5,

00
0.

00
5,

07
5.

00
.0

0
5,

07
5.

00
(7

5.
00

)
10

2
5,

15
0.

00
36

2.
53

Lo
ud

 T
hu

nd
er

 s
he

lte
r r

es
er

va
tio

n
1,

48
0.

00
.0

0
1,

48
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
38

5.
00

1,
09

5.
00

26
80

5.
00

36
2.

54
Lo

ud
 T

hu
nd

er
 b

oa
t r

en
ta

ls
55

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

55
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
24

,8
58

.0
0

30
,1

42
.0

0
45

51
,1

38
.0

0
36

2.
55

Lo
ud

 T
hu

nd
 b

oa
t r

en
t c

on
ce

ss
io

ns
12

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

12
,0

00
.0

0
2,

55
6.

25
.0

0
9,

92
9.

36
2,

07
0.

64
83

14
,8

07
.5

4
36

9.
94

M
isc

el
la

ne
ou

s 
- o

th
er

 re
ve

nu
e

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

(1
0.

00
)

.0
0

(8
.0

0)
8.

00
+

+
+

(7
6.

00
)

39
2.

00
Sa

le
 o

f o
th

er
 m

at
er

ia
ls

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
25

.9
0

39
2.

01
Ti

m
be

r s
al

es
10

,8
00

.0
0

.0
0

10
,8

00
.0

0
1,

19
4.

00
.0

0
5,

51
4.

00
5,

28
6.

00
51

10
,2

30
.0

0
39

2.
11

Sa
le

s 
of

 ju
nk

 o
r s

al
va

ge
 v

al
ue

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
16

0.
00

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 9

1 
- L

ou
d 

Th
un

de
r 

To
ta

ls
$2

14
,2

80
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
14

,2
80

.0
0

$2
2,

65
4.

85
$0

.0
0

$1
22

,6
04

.3
5

$9
1,

67
5.

65
57

%
$2

12
,8

97
.3

1
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
34

7.
03

In
di

an
 B

lu
ff 

go
lf 

fe
es

48
5,

00
0.

00
.0

0
48

5,
00

0.
00

43
,9

05
.5

0
.0

0
34

3,
71

3.
70

14
1,

28
6.

30
71

61
5,

25
0.

50
34

7.
04

In
di

an
 B

lu
ff 

se
as

on
 p

as
se

s
71

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

71
,0

00
.0

0
8,

76
2.

46
.0

0
34

,7
67

.1
8

36
,2

32
.8

2
49

77
,4

16
.0

3
34

7.
08

Pr
o 

Sh
op

 F
ee

s
33

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

33
,0

00
.0

0
1,

97
1.

78
.0

0
15

,9
28

.7
3

17
,0

71
.2

7
48

24
,7

99
.5

9
36

2.
56

In
d 

Bl
uf

f s
he

lte
r r

es
er

va
tio

ns
24

0.
00

.0
0

24
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
42

5.
00

(1
85

.0
0)

17
7

70
0.

00
36

2.
57

In
d 

Bl
uf

f c
on

ce
ss

io
ns

13
0,

00
0.

00
.0

0
13

0,
00

0.
00

12
,5

21
.8

1
.0

0
88

,2
22

.2
9

41
,7

77
.7

1
68

14
5,

52
7.

02
36

4.
10

Co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 fr
 p

riv
at

e 
so

ur
ce

s
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

2.
50

Ru
n 

by
 C

as
sie

 S
ul

liv
an

 o
n 

11
/0

9/
20

23
 0

8:
38

:2
0 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 1

5

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
0/

31
/2

3
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

111



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r T
ot

al
Fu

nd
   

13
0 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

RE
VE

NU
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
36

9.
94

M
isc

el
la

ne
ou

s 
- o

th
er

 re
ve

nu
e

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

(6
.4

7)
.0

0
67

.3
3

(6
7.

33
)

+
+

+
21

2.
43

36
9.

96
M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s 

- T
ip

 R
ev

en
ue

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

4.
00

.0
0

59
.4

7
(5

9.
47

)
+

+
+

21
.2

6
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f T
ot

al
s

$7
19

,2
40

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

19
,2

40
.0

0
$6

7,
15

9.
08

$0
.0

0
$4

83
,1

83
.7

0
$2

36
,0

56
.3

0
67

%
$8

63
,9

29
.3

3
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
$3

,1
25

,6
85

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

,1
25

,6
85

.0
0

$2
38

,1
08

.8
6

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
76

,6
32

.9
8

$2
,0

49
,0

52
.0

2
34

%
$3

,4
15

,5
88

.4
3

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
$3

,1
25

,6
85

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

,1
25

,6
85

.0
0

$2
38

,1
08

.8
6

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
76

,6
32

.9
8

$2
,0

49
,0

52
.0

2
34

%
$3

,4
15

,5
88

.4
3

EX
PE

NS
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 1
0 

- A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

41
1.

00
Sa

la
rie

s 
an

d 
w

ag
es

18
7,

80
2.

21
.0

0
18

7,
80

2.
21

13
,9

78
.1

0
.0

0
52

,8
00

.6
2

13
5,

00
1.

59
28

18
0,

34
8.

33
41

2.
00

Ov
er

tim
e

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

10
.6

7
.0

0
16

.0
1

(1
6.

01
)

+
+

+
36

7.
25

41
3.

00
Em

pl
oy

ee
 H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
its

10
8,

72
8.

36
(5

,0
00

.0
0)

10
3,

72
8.

36
4,

52
1.

58
.0

0
27

,4
03

.8
4

76
,3

24
.5

2
26

88
,0

01
.3

7
41

4.
00

Un
ifo

rm
/C

lo
th

in
g

60
0.

00
.0

0
60

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

60
0.

00
0

.0
0

52
1.

00
Of

fic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s

55
0.

00
.0

0
55

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

65
9.

36
(1

09
.3

6)
12

0
1,

16
3.

06
52

2.
00

Op
er

at
in

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
35

0.
00

.0
0

35
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
35

0.
00

0
54

8.
48

52
3.

00
Re

pa
ir/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
65

0.
00

.0
0

65
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
11

1.
93

53
8.

07
17

94
.1

0
52

4.
00

Sm
al

l T
oo

ls 
& 

Eq
ui

p 
un

de
r $

1,
00

0
1,

55
0.

00
.0

0
1,

55
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
59

2.
00

95
8.

00
38

6,
68

7.
07

52
6.

00
Fo

od
 P

ur
ch

as
es

20
0.

00
.0

0
20

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

20
0.

00
0

50
.0

0
52

7.
00

Bo
ok

s 
& 

Pe
rio

di
ca

ls
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
58

5.
50

(5
85

.5
0)

+
+

+
.0

0
63

0.
00

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 &
 E

du
ca

tio
n

5,
75

0.
00

.0
0

5,
75

0.
00

12
0.

00
.0

0
12

0.
00

5,
63

0.
00

2
1,

11
9.

00
63

1.
00

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vic

es
35

,9
00

.0
0

10
,0

00
.0

0
45

,9
00

.0
0

15
.9

9
.0

0
11

6.
01

45
,7

83
.9

9
0

13
,5

60
.3

1
63

2.
00

Co
m

m
un

ica
tio

ns
5,

88
0.

00
.0

0
5,

88
0.

00
15

2.
08

.0
0

30
9.

39
5,

57
0.

61
5

3,
45

1.
53

63
3.

00
Tr

av
el

2,
50

0.
00

.0
0

2,
50

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

2,
50

0.
00

0
80

5.
96

63
4.

00
Pu

bl
ish

in
g

4,
17

5.
00

.0
0

4,
17

5.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

4,
17

5.
00

0
7,

79
5.

07
63

5.
00

Pr
in

tin
g 

& 
Du

pl
ica

tin
g

2,
45

0.
00

.0
0

2,
45

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

2,
45

0.
00

0
40

7.
11

63
8.

00
Re

pa
irs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
50

0.
00

.0
0

50
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
50

0.
00

0
.0

0
64

2.
00

Du
es

 &
 m

em
be

rs
hi

ps
18

,1
50

.0
0

.0
0

18
,1

50
.0

0
20

0.
00

.0
0

38
0.

00
17

,7
70

.0
0

2
17

,8
66

.3
2

64
4.

00
Ou

ts
id

e 
Co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l
80

,2
90

.0
0

.0
0

80
,2

90
.0

0
3,

35
0.

75
.0

0
24

,4
66

.7
6

55
,8

23
.2

4
30

10
1,

53
5.

65
69

9.
00

Pr
op

er
ty

 ta
x 

ex
pe

ns
e

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
3,

91
7.

04
76

4.
00

M
ac

h 
& 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t $
1,

00
0-

$4
,9

99
.0

0
48

0.
00

48
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
48

0.
00

0
1,

24
1.

87
87

1.
00

Pr
in

cip
al

20
5,

00
0.

00
.0

0
20

5,
00

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

20
5,

00
0.

00
0

20
0,

00
0.

00
87

2.
00

In
te

re
st

14
0,

42
8.

00
.0

0
14

0,
42

8.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

14
0,

42
8.

00
0

14
6,

50
2.

50
99

1.
12

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 O

th
er

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
85

,0
72

.0
0

.0
0

85
,0

72
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
85

,0
72

.0
0

0
85

,0
72

.0
0

99
1.

74
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

10
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

10
0

.0
0

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
To

ta
ls

$8
86

,5
25

.5
7

$1
5,

48
0.

00
$9

02
,0

05
.5

7
$2

2,
34

9.
17

$0
.0

0
$1

17
,5

61
.4

2
$7

84
,4

44
.1

5
13

%
$8

60
,5

34
.0

2
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 9
0 

- I
lli

ni
w

ek
41

1.
00

Sa
la

rie
s 

an
d 

w
ag

es
25

5,
48

3.
40

(5
0,

00
0.

00
)

20
5,

48
3.

40
15

,4
34

.0
8

.0
0

58
,1

67
.4

4
14

7,
31

5.
96

28
19

5,
24

9.
59

41
1.

10
Se

as
on

al
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

& 
W

ag
es

62
,1

94
.0

0
.0

0
62

,1
94

.0
0

4,
25

9.
88

.0
0

17
,8

79
.8

8
44

,3
14

.1
2

29
23

,8
24

.2
5

Ru
n 

by
 C

as
sie

 S
ul

liv
an

 o
n 

11
/0

9/
20

23
 0

8:
38

:2
0 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 1

5

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
0/

31
/2

3
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

112



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r T
ot

al
Fu

nd
   

13
0 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

EX
PE

NS
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 9
0 

- I
lli

ni
w

ek
41

2.
00

Ov
er

tim
e

1,
00

0.
00

.0
0

1,
00

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1,
00

0.
00

0
36

5.
04

41
2.

10
Se

as
on

al
 o

ve
rti

m
e

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
28

8.
00

41
3.

00
Em

pl
oy

ee
 H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
its

81
,2

11
.0

0
(3

0,
00

0.
00

)
51

,2
11

.0
0

3,
66

2.
26

.0
0

14
,6

49
.0

4
36

,5
61

.9
6

29
41

,5
29

.3
6

41
4.

00
Un

ifo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g
1,

95
0.

00
.0

0
1,

95
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1,

95
0.

00
0

1,
32

7.
76

52
1.

00
Of

fic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s

15
0.

00
.0

0
15

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

15
0.

00
0

.0
0

52
2.

00
Op

er
at

in
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

29
,1

61
.0

0
(1

,5
91

.0
0)

27
,5

70
.0

0
3,

02
3.

34
.0

0
7,

41
8.

92
20

,1
51

.0
8

27
71

,1
29

.2
7

52
3.

00
Re

pa
ir/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
13

,5
50

.0
0

.0
0

13
,5

50
.0

0
46

4.
09

.0
0

1,
72

7.
89

11
,8

22
.1

1
13

8,
44

4.
82

52
4.

00
Sm

al
l T

oo
ls 

& 
Eq

ui
p 

un
de

r $
1,

00
0

11
,5

00
.0

0
.0

0
11

,5
00

.0
0

1,
37

6.
57

.0
0

1,
72

1.
76

9,
77

8.
24

15
4,

61
9.

05
52

6.
00

Fo
od

 P
ur

ch
as

es
4,

50
0.

00
.0

0
4,

50
0.

00
71

.4
4

.0
0

1,
97

6.
80

2,
52

3.
20

44
3,

17
4.

26
63

0.
00

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 &
 E

du
ca

tio
n

2,
20

0.
00

.0
0

2,
20

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

2,
20

0.
00

0
10

0.
00

63
1.

00
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vic
es

4,
45

0.
00

.0
0

4,
45

0.
00

80
.0

0
.0

0
23

9.
84

4,
21

0.
16

5
28

,6
95

.1
4

63
2.

00
Co

m
m

un
ica

tio
ns

7,
08

5.
00

.0
0

7,
08

5.
00

51
2.

13
.0

0
1,

91
6.

71
5,

16
8.

29
27

9,
60

8.
17

63
3.

00
Tr

av
el

1,
00

0.
00

.0
0

1,
00

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1,
00

0.
00

0
21

6.
48

63
4.

00
Pu

bl
ish

in
g

43
5.

00
.0

0
43

5.
00

.0
0

.0
0

30
0.

00
13

5.
00

69
52

0.
46

63
5.

00
Pr

in
tin

g 
& 

Du
pl

ica
tin

g
10

0.
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
10

0.
00

0
.0

0
63

7.
00

Pu
bl

ic 
Ut

ilit
y 

Se
rv

ice
s

19
,5

50
.0

0
.0

0
19

,5
50

.0
0

1,
08

8.
92

.0
0

7,
39

1.
79

12
,1

58
.2

1
38

16
,5

17
.5

0
63

8.
00

Re
pa

irs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

9,
40

0.
00

.0
0

9,
40

0.
00

5,
37

5.
11

.0
0

5,
37

5.
11

4,
02

4.
89

57
14

,2
18

.6
9

63
9.

00
Re

nt
al

s
3,

42
0.

00
.0

0
3,

42
0.

00
52

0.
00

.0
0

92
8.

57
2,

49
1.

43
27

76
7.

56
64

4.
00

Ou
ts

id
e 

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l

5,
82

0.
00

.0
0

5,
82

0.
00

68
4.

16
.0

0
2,

83
5.

16
2,

98
4.

84
49

4,
44

0.
83

76
3.

00
In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

$2
,0

00
-$

14
,9

99
8,

00
0.

00
4,

11
1.

00
12

,1
11

.0
0

.0
0

12
,1

10
.8

6
.0

0
.1

4
10

0
7,

10
1.

00
76

5.
00

Co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
62

7,
20

7.
67

76
6.

00
Bu

ild
in

g 
Re

m
od

el
in

g 
ov

er
 $

5,
00

0
.0

0
20

,1
00

.0
0

20
,1

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
20

,1
00

.0
0

0
.0

0
76

7.
00

In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
ov

er
 $

15
,0

00
.0

0
15

2,
75

8.
67

15
2,

75
8.

67
.0

0
.0

0
12

5,
50

5.
82

27
,2

52
.8

5
82

.0
0

76
8.

00
M

ac
h 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t o

ve
r $

5,
00

0
96

,0
00

.0
0

43
,0

43
.0

0
13

9,
04

3.
00

11
8,

04
2.

76
.0

0
11

8,
04

2.
76

21
,0

00
.2

4
85

.0
0

87
3.

00
Cr

ed
it 

Ca
rd

 S
er

vic
e 

Fe
e

5,
00

0.
00

.0
0

5,
00

0.
00

48
9.

57
.0

0
1,

93
3.

70
3,

06
6.

30
39

3,
05

0.
36

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 9

0 
- I

lli
ni

w
ek

 T
ot

al
s

$6
23

,1
59

.4
0

$1
38

,4
21

.6
7

$7
61

,5
81

.0
7

$1
55

,0
84

.3
1

$1
2,

11
0.

86
$3

68
,0

11
.1

9
$3

81
,4

59
.0

2
50

%
$1

,0
62

,3
95

.2
6

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 9

1 
- L

ou
d 

Th
un

de
r

41
1.

00
Sa

la
rie

s 
an

d 
w

ag
es

26
7,

99
0.

20
.0

0
26

7,
99

0.
20

21
,1

82
.4

0
.0

0
80

,5
21

.4
5

18
7,

46
8.

75
30

26
2,

76
9.

15
41

1.
10

Se
as

on
al

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
& 

W
ag

es
74

,0
45

.0
0

.0
0

74
,0

45
.0

0
1,

09
1.

25
.0

0
20

,7
67

.0
0

53
,2

78
.0

0
28

44
,1

05
.6

3
41

2.
00

Ov
er

tim
e

1,
00

0.
00

.0
0

1,
00

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

83
5.

44
16

4.
56

84
2,

18
8.

96
41

2.
10

Se
as

on
al

 o
ve

rti
m

e
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
56

5.
50

(5
65

.5
0)

+
+

+
1,

79
3.

63
41

3.
00

Em
pl

oy
ee

 H
ea

lth
 B

en
ef

its
87

,0
45

.0
0

(5
,0

00
.0

0)
82

,0
45

.0
0

6,
01

4.
28

.0
0

24
,0

57
.1

2
57

,9
87

.8
8

29
67

,5
05

.7
3

41
4.

00
Un

ifo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g
1,

95
0.

00
.0

0
1,

95
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
92

.1
0

1,
85

7.
90

5
1,

98
3.

18
52

1.
00

Of
fic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s
35

.0
0

.0
0

35
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
6.

45
28

.5
5

18
23

4.
15

52
2.

00
Op

er
at

in
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

31
,0

91
.0

0
.0

0
31

,0
91

.0
0

38
0.

74
.0

0
12

,5
70

.8
4

18
,5

20
.1

6
40

31
,7

53
.8

7
52

2.
BR

Bo
at

 re
nt

al
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

su
pp

lie
s

5,
48

0.
00

.0
0

5,
48

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

42
0.

00
5,

06
0.

00
8

7,
58

0.
80

52
3.

00
Re

pa
ir/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
19

,0
40

.0
0

.0
0

19
,0

40
.0

0
1,

21
1.

57
.0

0
5,

46
8.

03
13

,5
71

.9
7

29
26

,5
83

.4
1

Ru
n 

by
 C

as
sie

 S
ul

liv
an

 o
n 

11
/0

9/
20

23
 0

8:
38

:2
0 

AM
Pa

ge
 3

 o
f 1

5

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
0/

31
/2

3
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

113



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r T
ot

al
Fu

nd
   

13
0 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

EX
PE

NS
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r
52

4.
00

Sm
al

l T
oo

ls 
& 

Eq
ui

p 
un

de
r $

1,
00

0
19

,2
10

.0
0

.0
0

19
,2

10
.0

0
21

6.
63

.0
0

1,
82

3.
36

17
,3

86
.6

4
9

11
,0

95
.6

9
52

6.
00

Fo
od

 P
ur

ch
as

es
3,

00
0.

00
.0

0
3,

00
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
96

3.
73

2,
03

6.
27

32
4,

91
8.

25
63

0.
00

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 &
 E

du
ca

tio
n

2,
52

0.
00

.0
0

2,
52

0.
00

35
0.

00
.0

0
35

0.
00

2,
17

0.
00

14
31

5.
00

63
1.

00
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vic
es

12
,7

90
.0

0
.0

0
12

,7
90

.0
0

2,
31

8.
00

.0
0

2,
43

1.
00

10
,3

59
.0

0
19

12
,1

65
.4

1
63

2.
00

Co
m

m
un

ica
tio

ns
10

,3
70

.0
0

.0
0

10
,3

70
.0

0
33

6.
37

.0
0

1,
64

6.
29

8,
72

3.
71

16
6,

73
6.

04
63

3.
00

Tr
av

el
1,

50
0.

00
.0

0
1,

50
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1,

50
0.

00
0

.0
0

63
4.

00
Pu

bl
ish

in
g

70
0.

00
.0

0
70

0.
00

20
4.

00
.0

0
20

4.
00

49
6.

00
29

20
4.

00
63

5.
00

Pr
in

tin
g 

& 
Du

pl
ica

tin
g

52
5.

00
.0

0
52

5.
00

75
.0

0
.0

0
75

.0
0

45
0.

00
14

.0
0

63
7.

00
Pu

bl
ic 

Ut
ilit

y 
Se

rv
ice

s
22

,6
00

.0
0

.0
0

22
,6

00
.0

0
1,

29
7.

68
.0

0
7,

09
7.

64
15

,5
02

.3
6

31
24

,0
67

.7
9

63
8.

00
Re

pa
irs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
17

,2
50

.0
0

.0
0

17
,2

50
.0

0
75

.0
0

.0
0

4,
39

7.
92

12
,8

52
.0

8
25

30
,1

13
.2

3
63

9.
00

Re
nt

al
s

68
2.

00
.0

0
68

2.
00

36
.4

5
.0

0
14

5.
80

53
6.

20
21

1,
05

3.
85

64
2.

00
Du

es
 &

 m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

30
0.

00
.0

0
30

0.
00

31
0.

00
.0

0
31

0.
00

(1
0.

00
)

10
3

.0
0

64
4.

00
Ou

ts
id

e 
Co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l
7,

16
0.

00
.0

0
7,

16
0.

00
65

4.
58

.0
0

2,
83

1.
71

4,
32

8.
29

40
5,

32
3.

88
76

2.
00

Bu
ild

in
gs

 $
2,

00
0-

$4
99

9
2,

00
0.

00
.0

0
2,

00
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
2,

00
0.

00
0

.0
0

76
3.

00
In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

$2
,0

00
-$

14
,9

99
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
(7

,5
73

.0
0)

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
.0

0
76

4.
00

M
ac

h 
& 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t $
1,

00
0-

$4
,9

99
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1,

53
6.

17
(1

,5
36

.1
7)

+
+

+
.0

0
76

8.
00

M
ac

h 
& 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t o
ve

r $
5,

00
0

44
,0

00
.0

0
(2

0,
00

0.
00

)
24

,0
00

.0
0

9,
28

6.
60

.0
0

9,
28

6.
60

14
,7

13
.4

0
39

20
,4

22
.7

6
87

3.
00

Cr
ed

it 
Ca

rd
 S

er
vic

e 
Fe

e
5,

50
0.

00
.0

0
5,

50
0.

00
65

8.
98

.0
0

2,
79

8.
01

2,
70

1.
99

51
6,

27
5.

16
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r 
To

ta
ls

$6
37

,7
83

.2
0

($
25

,0
00

.0
0)

$6
12

,7
83

.2
0

$3
8,

12
6.

53
$0

.0
0

$1
81

,2
01

.1
6

$4
31

,5
82

.0
4

30
%

$5
69

,1
89

.5
7

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 9

2 
- I

nd
ia

n 
Bl

uf
f

41
1.

00
Sa

la
rie

s 
an

d 
w

ag
es

29
2,

59
8.

80
.0

0
29

2,
59

8.
80

22
,3

72
.8

5
.0

0
84

,7
49

.1
8

20
7,

84
9.

62
29

28
4,

72
0.

18
41

1.
10

Se
as

on
al

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
& 

W
ag

es
15

9,
10

3.
00

.0
0

15
9,

10
3.

00
15

,7
84

.3
8

.0
0

67
,7

53
.4

8
91

,3
49

.5
2

43
13

0,
78

7.
19

41
2.

00
Ov

er
tim

e
5,

00
0.

00
.0

0
5,

00
0.

00
10

.6
7

.0
0

1,
63

1.
92

3,
36

8.
08

33
4,

19
1.

92
41

3.
00

Em
pl

oy
ee

 H
ea

lth
 B

en
ef

its
66

,9
04

.0
8

(5
,0

00
.0

0)
61

,9
04

.0
8

3,
76

8.
86

.0
0

16
,8

80
.9

0
45

,0
23

.1
8

27
49

,5
62

.7
8

41
4.

00
Un

ifo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g
2,

40
0.

00
.0

0
2,

40
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
59

1.
63

1,
80

8.
37

25
2,

51
8.

36
52

1.
00

Of
fic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s
32

5.
00

.0
0

32
5.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
32

5.
00

0
22

.4
8

52
2.

00
Op

er
at

in
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

88
,6

95
.0

0
.0

0
88

,6
95

.0
0

2,
83

1.
15

.0
0

35
,1

55
.6

3
53

,5
39

.3
7

40
84

,8
42

.3
6

52
2.

PS
Pr

o 
Sh

op
 M

er
ch

an
di

se
 S

up
pl

ie
s

25
,0

60
.0

0
.0

0
25

,0
60

.0
0

1,
12

5.
80

.0
0

4,
85

9.
97

20
,2

00
.0

3
19

26
,4

67
.9

7
52

3.
00

Re
pa

ir/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

28
,7

50
.0

0
.0

0
28

,7
50

.0
0

93
9.

03
.0

0
7,

17
8.

98
21

,5
71

.0
2

25
29

,5
71

.1
5

52
4.

00
Sm

al
l T

oo
ls 

& 
Eq

ui
p 

un
de

r $
1,

00
0

3,
51

0.
00

.0
0

3,
51

0.
00

59
.9

9
.0

0
2,

28
6.

11
1,

22
3.

89
65

15
,2

68
.8

6
52

6.
00

Fo
od

 P
ur

ch
as

es
67

,7
25

.0
0

.0
0

67
,7

25
.0

0
20

0.
62

.0
0

24
,8

48
.7

0
42

,8
76

.3
0

37
75

,2
24

.8
3

52
6.

PS
Pr

o 
Sh

op
 F

oo
d

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

13
4.

94
(1

34
.9

4)
+

+
+

18
.2

1
63

0.
00

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 &
 E

du
ca

tio
n

2,
94

0.
00

.0
0

2,
94

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

2,
94

0.
00

0
8.

99
63

1.
00

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vic

es
13

,1
50

.0
0

.0
0

13
,1

50
.0

0
17

7.
10

.0
0

1,
00

6.
70

12
,1

43
.3

0
8

9,
71

8.
86

63
2.

00
Co

m
m

un
ica

tio
ns

8,
15

0.
00

.0
0

8,
15

0.
00

52
0.

85
.0

0
2,

03
7.

76
6,

11
2.

24
25

6,
92

6.
23

63
3.

00
Tr

av
el

1,
50

0.
00

.0
0

1,
50

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1,
50

0.
00

0
19

.8
0

63
4.

00
Pu

bl
ish

in
g

1,
55

0.
00

.0
0

1,
55

0.
00

39
0.

00
.0

0
39

0.
00

1,
16

0.
00

25
88

8.
32

Ru
n 

by
 C

as
sie

 S
ul

liv
an

 o
n 

11
/0

9/
20

23
 0

8:
38

:2
0 

AM
Pa

ge
 4

 o
f 1

5

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
0/

31
/2

3
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

114



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r T
ot

al
Fu

nd
   

13
0 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

EX
PE

NS
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
63

5.
00

Pr
in

tin
g 

& 
Du

pl
ica

tin
g

35
0.

00
.0

0
35

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

35
0.

00
0

.0
0

63
7.

00
Pu

bl
ic 

Ut
ilit

y 
Se

rv
ice

s
23

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

23
,0

00
.0

0
3,

42
8.

82
.0

0
8,

65
1.

70
14

,3
48

.3
0

38
20

,9
92

.6
5

63
8.

00
Re

pa
irs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
10

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

10
,0

00
.0

0
1,

12
0.

67
.0

0
3,

93
4.

75
6,

06
5.

25
39

18
,7

68
.9

1
63

9.
00

Re
nt

al
s

4,
24

0.
00

.0
0

4,
24

0.
00

82
2.

50
.0

0
2,

81
8.

32
1,

42
1.

68
66

3,
73

6.
86

64
2.

00
Du

es
 &

 m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

1,
88

5.
00

.0
0

1,
88

5.
00

.0
0

.0
0

82
5.

00
1,

06
0.

00
44

1,
27

0.
00

64
4.

00
Ou

ts
id

e 
Co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l
3,

99
5.

00
.0

0
3,

99
5.

00
63

4.
09

.0
0

2,
56

7.
51

1,
42

7.
49

64
6,

57
7.

99
76

4.
00

M
ac

h 
& 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t $
1,

00
0-

$4
,9

99
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1,

58
9.

90
(1

,5
89

.9
0)

+
+

+
.0

0
76

8.
00

M
ac

h 
& 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t o
ve

r $
5,

00
0

10
9,

50
0.

00
.0

0
10

9,
50

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

9,
24

9.
00

10
0,

25
1.

00
8

9,
20

0.
00

87
3.

00
Cr

ed
it 

Ca
rd

 S
er

vic
e 

Fe
e

14
,5

00
.0

0
.0

0
14

,5
00

.0
0

2,
29

4.
05

.0
0

7,
98

9.
82

6,
51

0.
18

55
15

,8
34

.3
7

99
1.

11
Tr

an
sf

er
  t

o 
Ot

he
r F

un
ds

27
,3

69
.0

0
.0

0
27

,3
69

.0
0

6,
44

8.
50

.0
0

20
,3

54
.7

5
7,

01
4.

25
74

34
,5

99
.7

5
99

1.
12

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 O

th
er

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
(4

5.
16

)
.0

0
(1

49
.2

3)
14

9.
23

+
+

+
(2

79
.0

2)
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f T
ot

al
s

$9
62

,1
99

.8
8

($
5,

00
0.

00
)

$9
57

,1
99

.8
8

$6
2,

88
4.

77
$0

.0
0

$3
07

,3
37

.4
2

$6
49

,8
62

.4
6

32
%

$8
31

,4
60

.0
0

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 9

3 
- D

or
ra

nc
e 

Pa
rk

52
2.

00
Op

er
at

in
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

76
7.

00
.0

0
76

7.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

76
7.

00
0

.0
0

52
3.

00
Re

pa
ir/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
6,

50
0.

00
.0

0
6,

50
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
6,

50
0.

00
0

11
4.

09
63

1.
00

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vic

es
3,

45
0.

00
.0

0
3,

45
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
3,

45
0.

00
0

.0
0

63
2.

00
Co

m
m

un
ica

tio
ns

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

11
4.

93
(1

14
.9

3)
+

+
+

.0
0

63
7.

00
Pu

bl
ic 

Ut
ilit

y 
Se

rv
ice

s
80

0.
00

.0
0

80
0.

00
78

.3
9

.0
0

29
1.

86
50

8.
14

36
1,

04
5.

55
63

8.
00

Re
pa

irs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
2,

97
1.

40
64

4.
00

Ou
ts

id
e 

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l

2,
00

0.
00

.0
0

2,
00

0.
00

22
4.

55
.0

0
96

7.
29

1,
03

2.
71

48
1,

04
3.

35
76

3.
00

In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
$2

,0
00

-$
14

,9
99

3,
00

0.
00

(3
,0

00
.0

0)
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

.0
0

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 9

3 
- D

or
ra

nc
e 

Pa
rk

 T
ot

al
s

$1
6,

51
7.

00
($

3,
00

0.
00

)
$1

3,
51

7.
00

$3
02

.9
4

$0
.0

0
$1

,3
74

.0
8

$1
2,

14
2.

92
10

%
$5

,1
74

.3
9

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 9

8 
- F

P 
Bi

ke
 P

at
h

76
5.

00
Co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

2,
76

0.
00

76
7.

00
In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

ov
er

 $
15

,0
00

.0
0

31
,8

57
.0

0
31

,8
57

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

3,
77

7.
00

28
,0

80
.0

0
12

.0
0

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 9

8 
- F

P 
Bi

ke
 P

at
h 

To
ta

ls
$0

.0
0

$3
1,

85
7.

00
$3

1,
85

7.
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
,7

77
.0

0
$2

8,
08

0.
00

12
%

$2
,7

60
.0

0
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
$3

,1
26

,1
85

.0
5

$1
52

,7
58

.6
7

$3
,2

78
,9

43
.7

2
$2

78
,7

47
.7

2
$1

2,
11

0.
86

$9
79

,2
62

.2
7

$2
,2

87
,5

70
.5

9
30

%
$3

,3
31

,5
13

.2
4

EX
PE

NS
E 

TO
TA

LS
$3

,1
26

,1
85

.0
5

$1
52

,7
58

.6
7

$3
,2

78
,9

43
.7

2
$2

78
,7

47
.7

2
$1

2,
11

0.
86

$9
79

,2
62

.2
7

$2
,2

87
,5

70
.5

9
30

%
$3

,3
31

,5
13

.2
4

Fu
nd

   
13

0 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
3,

12
5,

68
5.

00
.0

0
3,

12
5,

68
5.

00
23

8,
10

8.
86

.0
0

1,
07

6,
63

2.
98

2,
04

9,
05

2.
02

34
%

3,
41

5,
58

8.
43

EX
PE

NS
E 

TO
TA

LS
3,

12
6,

18
5.

05
15

2,
75

8.
67

3,
27

8,
94

3.
72

27
8,

74
7.

72
12

,1
10

.8
6

97
9,

26
2.

27
2,

28
7,

57
0.

59
30

%
3,

33
1,

51
3.

24
Fu

nd
   

13
0 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
($

50
0.

05
)

($
15

2,
75

8.
67

)
($

15
3,

25
8.

72
)

($
40

,6
38

.8
6)

($
12

,1
10

.8
6)

$9
7,

37
0.

71
($

23
8,

51
8.

57
)

$8
4,

07
5.

19
Fu

nd
   

13
1 

- N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
RE

VE
NU

E
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

31
1.

10
Pr

op
er

ty
 ta

xe
s

1,
62

5,
00

0.
00

.0
0

1,
62

5,
00

0.
00

37
,8

58
.4

8
.0

0
28

1,
14

5.
78

1,
34

3,
85

4.
22

17
1,

64
7,

93
1.

18

Ru
n 

by
 C

as
sie

 S
ul

liv
an

 o
n 

11
/0

9/
20

23
 0

8:
38

:2
0 

AM
Pa

ge
 5

 o
f 1

5

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
0/

31
/2

3
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

115



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r T
ot

al
Fu

nd
   

13
1 

- N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
RE

VE
NU

E
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

33
2.

16
Fe

de
ra

l U
SD

A 
SA

RS
 C

OV
ID

-2
 D

at
a 

Sh
ar

in
g

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
60

0.
00

34
7.

18
Zo

o 
ad

op
tio

n 
fe

es
1,

00
0.

00
.0

0
1,

00
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
15

0.
00

85
0.

00
15

1,
20

5.
00

34
7.

20
Zo

o 
ad

m
iss

io
ns

 fe
es

65
3,

24
0.

00
.0

0
65

3,
24

0.
00

38
,8

38
.0

0
.0

0
32

1,
89

4.
50

33
1,

34
5.

50
49

61
4,

79
5.

75
34

7.
21

Zo
ol

og
ica

l C
ar

ou
se

l F
ee

s
90

,5
00

.0
0

.0
0

90
,5

00
.0

0
7,

90
3.

40
.0

0
52

,3
46

.8
0

38
,1

53
.2

0
58

94
,0

83
.0

0
34

7.
22

Zo
o 

tra
in

 fe
es

31
8,

75
0.

00
.0

0
31

8,
75

0.
00

25
,7

71
.2

5
.0

0
16

0,
67

1.
65

15
8,

07
8.

35
50

30
1,

27
9.

59
34

7.
23

Zo
o 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
 fe

es
75

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

75
,0

00
.0

0
27

0.
00

.0
0

16
,2

44
.0

0
58

,7
56

.0
0

22
40

,6
34

.5
0

34
7.

24
Zo

o 
an

im
al

 s
ho

w
/o

ut
re

ac
h 

fe
es

2,
85

0.
00

.0
0

2,
85

0.
00

30
0.

00
.0

0
30

0.
00

2,
55

0.
00

11
3,

67
7.

60
34

7.
26

Zo
o 

sp
ec

ia
l e

ve
nt

s 
fe

es
62

,5
92

.0
0

.0
0

62
,5

92
.0

0
4,

46
0.

00
.0

0
51

,0
25

.0
0

11
,5

67
.0

0
82

69
,3

05
.0

0
34

7.
27

Zo
o 

an
im

al
 fe

ed
 s

ta
tio

n 
fe

es
13

8,
00

0.
00

.0
0

13
8,

00
0.

00
5,

57
6.

20
.0

0
46

,7
86

.2
0

91
,2

13
.8

0
34

81
,8

22
.9

0
34

7.
28

Zo
o 

gi
ft 

sh
op

33
5,

00
0.

00
.0

0
33

5,
00

0.
00

27
,5

78
.9

6
.0

0
20

1,
29

0.
54

13
3,

70
9.

46
60

35
1,

85
3.

78
34

7.
29

Zo
o 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

fe
es

12
8,

62
6.

00
.0

0
12

8,
62

6.
00

9,
25

3.
06

.0
0

41
,7

46
.6

3
86

,8
79

.3
7

32
16

9,
81

8.
50

34
7.

30
Zo

o 
Re

se
ar

ch
 &

 C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
fe

e
21

,2
75

.0
0

.0
0

21
,2

75
.0

0
19

7.
11

.0
0

1,
14

1.
07

20
,1

33
.9

3
5

1,
35

7.
00

34
7.

31
Zo

o 
pa

rk
in

g 
fe

es
10

2,
23

2.
00

.0
0

10
2,

23
2.

00
12

,4
31

.0
0

.0
0

68
,3

18
.0

0
33

,9
14

.0
0

67
11

4,
41

0.
00

36
1.

10
In

ve
st

m
en

t e
ar

ni
ng

s
1,

20
0.

00
.0

0
1,

20
0.

00
3,

01
7.

09
.0

0
7,

13
7.

39
(5

,9
37

.3
9)

59
5

22
,9

75
.1

7
36

1.
30

Co
lle

ct
or

's 
in

te
re

st
 '9

0
30

0.
00

.0
0

30
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
30

0.
00

0
1,

30
3.

95
36

2.
59

Zo
o 

co
nc

es
sio

ns
18

0,
00

0.
00

(1
50

,0
00

.0
0)

30
,0

00
.0

0
3,

64
5.

34
.0

0
11

,9
60

.6
6

18
,0

39
.3

4
40

59
,8

72
.6

4
36

2.
60

Zo
o 

ow
ne

d 
ho

us
e 

re
nt

s
5,

40
0.

00
.0

0
5,

40
0.

00
55

0.
00

.0
0

2,
20

0.
00

3,
20

0.
00

41
5,

60
0.

00
36

4.
10

Co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 fr
 p

riv
at

e 
so

ur
ce

s
1,

00
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00
6,

00
0.

00
1,

59
7.

87
.0

0
3,

01
5.

48
2,

98
4.

52
50

80
,6

99
.1

5
36

9.
94

M
isc

el
la

ne
ou

s 
- o

th
er

 re
ve

nu
e

50
.0

0
.0

0
50

.0
0

2.
47

.0
0

7.
16

42
.8

4
14

(7
5.

32
)

36
9.

97
Sc

ho
la

rs
hi

p 
Aw

ar
d 

Re
fu

nd
s

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
50

0.
00

39
1.

60
Tr

an
sf

er
 fr

om
 F

P 
ge

ne
ra

l f
un

d
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

(1
0,

00
0.

00
)

+
+

+
.0

0
39

1.
62

Tr
an

sf
er

 fr
om

 h
ot

el
 m

ot
el

 ta
x 

29
5,

00
0.

00
.0

0
29

5,
00

0.
00

89
,0

12
.0

1
.0

0
89

,0
12

.0
1

20
5,

98
7.

99
30

27
2,

42
6.

52
39

2.
11

Sa
le

s 
of

 ju
nk

 o
r s

al
va

ge
 v

al
ue

50
.0

0
.0

0
50

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

50
.0

0
0

19
1.

01
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
5 

- G
ra

nt
s

33
1.

10
Fe

de
ra

l g
ra

nt
s-

ge
ne

ra
l g

ov
t

.0
0

12
8,

65
1.

70
12

8,
65

1.
70

.0
0

.0
0

51
,9

07
.8

9
76

,7
43

.8
1

40
31

5,
13

4.
22

33
1.

70
Fe

de
ra

l g
ra

nt
s-

cu
ltu

re
&r

ec
re

at
io

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

7,
72

3.
66

.0
0

15
1,

64
4.

39
(1

51
,6

44
.3

9)
+

+
+

76
,5

79
.2

9
33

4.
70

St
at

e 
gr

an
ts

 - 
cu

ltu
re

&r
ec

re
at

io
.0

0
14

2,
64

4.
58

14
2,

64
4.

58
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
14

2,
64

4.
58

0
.0

0
33

7.
70

Lo
ca

l g
ra

nt
s-

cu
ltu

re
&r

ec
re

at
io

n
.0

0
11

,7
88

.4
1

11
,7

88
.4

1
.0

0
.0

0
11

,7
87

.3
6

1.
05

10
0

46
,7

12
.6

4
36

4.
10

Co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 fr
 p

riv
at

e 
so

ur
ce

s
.0

0
7,

69
0.

43
7,

69
0.

43
.0

0
.0

0
1,

85
0.

00
5,

84
0.

43
24

21
4,

00
0.

00
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
5 

- G
ra

nt
s 

To
ta

ls
$0

.0
0

$2
90

,7
75

.1
2

$2
90

,7
75

.1
2

$7
,7

23
.6

6
$0

.0
0

$2
17

,1
89

.6
4

$7
3,

58
5.

48
75

%
$6

52
,4

26
.1

5
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
$4

,0
37

,0
65

.0
0

$1
45

,7
75

.1
2

$4
,1

82
,8

40
.1

2
$2

75
,9

85
.9

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,5

83
,5

82
.5

1
$2

,5
99

,2
57

.6
1

38
%

$4
,5

88
,6

93
.0

7
RE

VE
NU

E 
TO

TA
LS

$4
,0

37
,0

65
.0

0
$1

45
,7

75
.1

2
$4

,1
82

,8
40

.1
2

$2
75

,9
85

.9
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,5
83

,5
82

.5
1

$2
,5

99
,2

57
.6

1
38

%
$4

,5
88

,6
93

.0
7

EX
PE

NS
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
63

1.
00

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vic

es
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
18

.5
0

.0
0

18
.5

0
(1

8.
50

)
+

+
+

.0
0

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 0

7 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
Pr

og
ra

m
 &

 S
pe

ci
al

 E
ve

nt
s

41
1.

00
Sa

la
rie

s 
an

d 
w

ag
es

59
,4

04
.8

0
.0

0
59

,4
04

.8
0

4,
56

9.
60

.0
0

17
,1

35
.9

9
42

,2
68

.8
1

29
57

,5
09

.4
5

41
1.

10
Se

as
on

al
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

& 
W

ag
es

76
,5

45
.0

0
.0

0
76

,5
45

.0
0

1,
95

5.
08

.0
0

20
,6

27
.1

3
55

,9
17

.8
7

27
45

,9
42

.8
0

Ru
n 

by
 C

as
sie

 S
ul

liv
an

 o
n 

11
/0

9/
20

23
 0

8:
38

:2
0 

AM
Pa

ge
 6

 o
f 1

5

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
0/

31
/2

3
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

116



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r T
ot

al
Fu

nd
   

13
1 

- N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
EX

PE
NS

E
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 0

7 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
Pr

og
ra

m
 &

 S
pe

ci
al

 E
ve

nt
s

41
2.

10
Se

as
on

al
 o

ve
rti

m
e

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
27

5.
14

41
3.

00
Em

pl
oy

ee
 H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
its

8,
73

6.
12

.0
0

8,
73

6.
12

60
1.

86
.0

0
2,

40
7.

44
6,

32
8.

68
28

6,
82

4.
81

41
4.

00
Un

ifo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g
2,

71
0.

00
.0

0
2,

71
0.

00
10

4.
00

.0
0

10
4.

00
2,

60
6.

00
4

39
9.

00
52

1.
00

Of
fic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s
50

0.
00

.0
0

50
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
50

0.
00

0
.0

0
52

2.
00

Op
er

at
in

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
9,

32
2.

00
.0

0
9,

32
2.

00
15

2.
81

.0
0

20
0.

94
9,

12
1.

06
2

4,
93

6.
16

52
3.

00
Re

pa
ir/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

69
.8

8
52

4.
00

Sm
al

l T
oo

ls 
& 

Eq
ui

p 
un

de
r $

1,
00

0
1,

23
0.

00
.0

0
1,

23
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
25

8.
00

97
2.

00
21

1,
56

5.
75

52
6.

00
Fo

od
 P

ur
ch

as
es

6,
90

0.
00

.0
0

6,
90

0.
00

14
2.

59
.0

0
1,

02
9.

05
5,

87
0.

95
15

3,
26

5.
38

52
7.

00
Bo

ok
s 

& 
Pe

rio
di

ca
ls

30
0.

00
.0

0
30

0.
00

19
.1

1
.0

0
10

4.
01

19
5.

99
35

43
.3

1
52

9.
00

Em
pl

oy
ee

 R
ec

og
ni

tio
n 

Su
pp

lie
s

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

10
7.

88
.0

0
10

7.
88

(1
07

.8
8)

+
+

+
.0

0
63

0.
00

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 &
 E

du
ca

tio
n

3,
80

0.
00

.0
0

3,
80

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

3,
80

0.
00

0
25

.0
0

63
1.

00
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vic
es

80
0.

00
.0

0
80

0.
00

65
.9

9
.0

0
2,

60
0.

99
(1

,8
00

.9
9)

32
5

50
0.

00
63

2.
00

Co
m

m
un

ica
tio

ns
2,

34
0.

00
.0

0
2,

34
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
(2

9.
04

)
2,

36
9.

04
-1

1,
01

2.
00

63
3.

00
Tr

av
el

3,
45

0.
00

.0
0

3,
45

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

3,
45

0.
00

0
98

.5
8

63
5.

00
Pr

in
tin

g 
& 

Du
pl

ica
tin

g
1,

04
0.

00
.0

0
1,

04
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1,

04
0.

00
0

.0
0

63
9.

00
Re

nt
al

s
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

30
0.

00
64

2.
00

Du
es

 &
 m

em
be

rs
hi

ps
47

5.
00

.0
0

47
5.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
47

5.
00

0
22

5.
00

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 0

7 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
Pr

og
ra

m
 &

 S
pe

ci
al

 E
ve

nt
s 

To
ta

ls
$1

77
,5

52
.9

2
$0

.0
0

$1
77

,5
52

.9
2

$7
,7

18
.9

2
$0

.0
0

$4
4,

54
6.

39
$1

33
,0

06
.5

3
25

%
$1

22
,9

92
.2

6

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

41
1.

00
Sa

la
rie

s 
an

d 
w

ag
es

67
0,

25
9.

00
.0

0
67

0,
25

9.
00

48
,5

07
.8

3
.0

0
18

4,
99

3.
65

48
5,

26
5.

35
28

60
9,

99
0.

32
41

1.
10

Se
as

on
al

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
& 

W
ag

es
10

7,
96

8.
00

.0
0

10
7,

96
8.

00
13

,1
03

.2
2

.0
0

49
,5

39
.4

9
58

,4
28

.5
1

46
11

5,
16

8.
83

41
2.

00
Ov

er
tim

e
10

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

10
,0

00
.0

0
84

8.
22

.0
0

2,
94

9.
37

7,
05

0.
63

29
16

,7
33

.9
3

41
2.

10
Se

as
on

al
 o

ve
rti

m
e

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

12
4.

03
.0

0
55

8.
06

(5
58

.0
6)

+
+

+
1,

53
0.

36
41

3.
00

Em
pl

oy
ee

 H
ea

lth
 B

en
ef

its
21

8,
73

7.
00

.0
0

21
8,

73
7.

00
11

,1
02

.2
8

.0
0

44
,4

09
.1

2
17

4,
32

7.
88

20
13

1,
22

5.
86

41
4.

00
Un

ifo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g
4,

45
0.

00
.0

0
4,

45
0.

00
2,

83
9.

26
.0

0
6,

16
5.

69
(1

,7
15

.6
9)

13
9

6,
36

7.
21

52
1.

00
Of

fic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s

40
0.

00
.0

0
40

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

9.
99

39
0.

01
2

35
8.

99
52

2.
00

Op
er

at
in

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
27

0,
00

0.
00

.0
0

27
0,

00
0.

00
28

,1
36

.6
8

.0
0

82
,3

70
.3

4
18

7,
62

9.
66

31
27

8,
72

7.
96

52
3.

00
Re

pa
ir/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

10
,0

00
.0

0
94

.0
2

.0
0

41
3.

66
9,

58
6.

34
4

3,
45

6.
09

52
4.

00
Sm

al
l T

oo
ls 

& 
Eq

ui
p 

un
de

r $
1,

00
0

4,
00

0.
00

.0
0

4,
00

0.
00

2,
49

2.
80

.0
0

8,
21

5.
61

(4
,2

15
.6

1)
20

5
9,

41
7.

44
52

7.
00

Bo
ok

s 
& 

Pe
rio

di
ca

ls
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
44

.9
4

(4
4.

94
)

+
+

+
23

0.
86

52
8.

00
Zo

o 
An

im
al

s
10

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

10
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1,

40
6.

69
8,

59
3.

31
14

6,
77

1.
38

63
0.

00
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 &

 E
du

ca
tio

n
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
3,

80
1.

83
(3

,8
01

.8
3)

+
+

+
4,

26
4.

55
63

1.
00

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vic

es
20

0,
00

0.
00

.0
0

20
0,

00
0.

00
9,

56
5.

16
.0

0
36

,5
41

.8
9

16
3,

45
8.

11
18

21
7,

87
4.

41
63

2.
00

Co
m

m
un

ica
tio

ns
80

0.
00

.0
0

80
0.

00
10

4.
11

.0
0

76
5.

02
34

.9
8

96
1,

27
7.

14
63

3.
00

Tr
av

el
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
2,

90
5.

03
.0

0
7,

13
2.

90
(7

,1
32

.9
0)

+
+

+
6,

27
0.

48
63

4.
00

Pu
bl

ish
in

g
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
40

0.
00

(4
00

.0
0)

+
+

+
.0

0

Ru
n 

by
 C

as
sie

 S
ul

liv
an

 o
n 

11
/0

9/
20

23
 0

8:
38

:2
0 

AM
Pa

ge
 7

 o
f 1

5

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
0/

31
/2

3
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

117



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r T
ot

al
Fu

nd
   

13
1 

- N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
EX

PE
NS

E
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

63
5.

00
Pr

in
tin

g 
& 

Du
pl

ica
tin

g
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

12
0.

00
63

8.
00

Re
pa

irs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

10
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

10
,0

00
.0

0
0

2,
18

6.
30

63
9.

00
Re

nt
al

s
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
31

.4
6

(3
1.

46
)

+
+

+
1,

03
4.

32
64

2.
00

Du
es

 &
 m

em
be

rs
hi

ps
40

0.
00

.0
0

40
0.

00
10

3.
00

.0
0

14
8.

00
25

2.
00

37
40

0.
00

76
3.

00
In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

$2
,0

00
-$

14
,9

99
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

8,
56

8.
00

76
4.

00
M

ac
h 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t $

1,
00

0-
$4

,9
99

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

2,
40

8.
20

.0
0

2,
40

8.
20

(2
,4

08
.2

0)
+

+
+

.0
0

76
6.

00
Bu

ild
in

g 
Re

m
od

el
in

g 
ov

er
 $

5,
00

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

5,
29

1.
00

76
7.

00
In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

ov
er

 $
15

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
24

,2
89

.0
1

76
8.

00
M

ac
h 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t o

ve
r $

5,
00

0
69

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

69
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
69

,0
00

.0
0

0
.0

0
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 0
8 

- F
P 

Zo
o 

An
im

al
 C

ar
e 

&
 E

nr
ic

hm
en

t 
To

ta
ls

$1
,5

86
,0

14
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,5

86
,0

14
.0

0
$1

22
,3

33
.8

4
$0

.0
0

$4
32

,3
05

.9
1

$1
,1

53
,7

08
.0

9
27

%
$1

,4
51

,5
54

.4
4

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
41

1.
00

Sa
la

rie
s 

an
d 

w
ag

es
24

2,
74

1.
20

.0
0

24
2,

74
1.

20
18

,6
72

.4
6

.0
0

69
,8

60
.6

9
17

2,
88

0.
51

29
23

4,
75

6.
84

41
1.

10
Se

as
on

al
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

& 
W

ag
es

28
6,

42
7.

50
(5

0,
05

0.
00

)
23

6,
37

7.
50

18
,2

79
.7

3
.0

0
85

,7
49

.2
9

15
0,

62
8.

21
36

18
2,

54
4.

76
41

2.
00

Ov
er

tim
e

1,
00

0.
00

.0
0

1,
00

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1,
00

0.
00

0
11

7.
98

41
2.

10
Se

as
on

al
 o

ve
rti

m
e

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

9.
75

(9
.7

5)
+

+
+

41
5.

87
41

3.
00

Em
pl

oy
ee

 H
ea

lth
 B

en
ef

its
69

,8
39

.7
6

.0
0

69
,8

39
.7

6
4,

47
6.

16
.0

0
17

,9
04

.6
4

51
,9

35
.1

2
26

50
,7

58
.8

6
41

4.
00

Un
ifo

rm
/C

lo
th

in
g

2,
03

0.
00

.0
0

2,
03

0.
00

39
.6

9
.0

0
12

9.
66

1,
90

0.
34

6
1,

58
4.

50
52

1.
00

Of
fic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s
1,

36
0.

00
.0

0
1,

36
0.

00
29

.1
8

.0
0

16
7.

23
1,

19
2.

77
12

45
1.

25
52

2.
00

Op
er

at
in

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
14

,4
20

.0
0

(3
,5

00
.0

0)
10

,9
20

.0
0

1,
39

6.
71

.0
0

6,
68

9.
10

4,
23

0.
90

61
10

,3
87

.0
1

52
2.

GS
Gi

ft 
Sh

op
 m

er
ch

an
di

se
 s

up
pl

ie
s

16
7,

75
0.

00
.0

0
16

7,
75

0.
00

19
,9

21
.6

3
.0

0
42

,7
54

.6
7

12
4,

99
5.

33
25

15
6,

38
4.

51
52

3.
00

Re
pa

ir/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
43

8.
00

52
4.

00
Sm

al
l T

oo
ls 

& 
Eq

ui
p 

un
de

r $
1,

00
0

2,
09

5.
00

(1
,6

49
.0

0)
44

6.
00

91
3.

38
.0

0
1,

42
9.

50
(9

83
.5

0)
32

1
3,

00
3.

05
52

6.
00

Fo
od

 P
ur

ch
as

es
46

,7
00

.0
0

(3
0,

00
0.

00
)

16
,7

00
.0

0
(1

54
.0

0)
.0

0
7,

25
0.

54
9,

44
9.

46
43

19
,3

16
.8

4
52

7.
00

Bo
ok

s 
& 

Pe
rio

di
ca

ls
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
94

.7
5

(9
4.

75
)

+
+

+
54

.1
8

63
0.

00
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 &

 E
du

ca
tio

n
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
(1

,2
92

.0
0)

.0
0

(1
,2

92
.0

0)
1,

29
2.

00
+

+
+

2,
04

9.
71

63
1.

00
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vic
es

5,
24

0.
00

.0
0

5,
24

0.
00

1,
26

3.
18

.0
0

15
,0

34
.1

1
(9

,7
94

.1
1)

28
7

22
,0

52
.8

1
63

2.
00

Co
m

m
un

ica
tio

ns
8,

84
0.

00
.0

0
8,

84
0.

00
74

9.
41

.0
0

2,
56

0.
74

6,
27

9.
26

29
9,

21
5.

74
63

3.
00

Tr
av

el
5,

05
0.

00
.0

0
5,

05
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
57

8.
79

4,
47

1.
21

11
3,

73
7.

05
63

4.
00

Pu
bl

ish
in

g
70

0.
00

.0
0

70
0.

00
2,

22
5.

92
.0

0
3,

53
5.

52
(2

,8
35

.5
2)

50
5

6,
76

2.
98

63
5.

00
Pr

in
tin

g 
& 

Du
pl

ica
tin

g
13

,5
60

.0
0

.0
0

13
,5

60
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1,

19
0.

07
12

,3
69

.9
3

9
1,

48
7.

46
63

8.
00

Re
pa

irs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

45
7.

90
(4

57
.9

0)
+

+
+

68
6.

85
63

9.
00

Re
nt

al
s

5,
10

0.
00

.0
0

5,
10

0.
00

22
.5

0
.0

0
22

.5
0

5,
07

7.
50

0
6,

82
3.

35
64

2.
00

Du
es

 &
 m

em
be

rs
hi

ps
13

,9
85

.0
0

.0
0

13
,9

85
.0

0
4,

53
8.

68
.0

0
6,

53
8.

68
7,

44
6.

32
47

10
,7

36
.5

8
64

4.
00

Ou
ts

id
e 

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l

17
,9

20
.0

0
.0

0
17

,9
20

.0
0

3,
57

6.
06

.0
0

9,
23

7.
97

8,
68

2.
03

52
19

,0
12

.6
9

76
4.

00
M

ac
h 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t $

1,
00

0-
$4

,9
99

.0
0

1,
64

9.
00

1,
64

9.
00

.0
0

.0
0

1,
64

9.
00

.0
0

10
0

1,
20

0.
00

87
1.

00
Pr

in
cip

al
30

0,
00

0.
00

.0
0

30
0,

00
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
30

0,
00

0.
00

0
29

0,
00

0.
00

Ru
n 

by
 C

as
sie

 S
ul

liv
an

 o
n 

11
/0

9/
20

23
 0

8:
38

:2
0 

AM
Pa

ge
 8

 o
f 1

5

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
0/

31
/2

3
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

118



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r T
ot

al
Fu

nd
   

13
1 

- N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
EX

PE
NS

E
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
87

2.
00

In
te

re
st

53
,7

00
.0

0
.0

0
53

,7
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

53
,7

00
.0

0
0

62
,5

50
.0

0
87

3.
00

Cr
ed

it 
Ca

rd
 S

er
vic

e 
Fe

e
35

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

35
,0

00
.0

0
4,

95
7.

69
.0

0
19

,9
66

.0
7

15
,0

33
.9

3
57

42
,3

31
.3

6
99

1.
12

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 O

th
er

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
17

3,
57

2.
00

.0
0

17
3,

57
2.

00
(3

6.
27

)
.0

0
(1

74
.4

9)
17

3,
74

6.
49

0
16

6,
36

3.
17

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
To

ta
ls

$1
,4

67
,0

30
.4

6
($

83
,5

50
.0

0)
$1

,3
83

,4
80

.4
6

$7
9,

58
0.

11
$0

.0
0

$2
91

,3
44

.6
8

$1
,0

92
,1

35
.7

8
21

%
$1

,3
05

,2
23

.4
0

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

41
1.

00
Sa

la
rie

s 
an

d 
w

ag
es

22
7,

76
5.

48
.0

0
22

7,
76

5.
48

16
,9

13
.9

0
.0

0
65

,4
78

.3
2

16
2,

28
7.

16
29

21
8,

74
4.

81
41

1.
10

Se
as

on
al

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
& 

W
ag

es
85

,2
48

.0
0

.0
0

85
,2

48
.0

0
8,

56
2.

73
.0

0
35

,5
16

.7
6

49
,7

31
.2

4
42

61
,7

53
.0

6
41

2.
00

Ov
er

tim
e

1,
00

0.
00

.0
0

1,
00

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

20
0.

48
79

9.
52

20
2,

31
8.

50
41

3.
00

Em
pl

oy
ee

 H
ea

lth
 B

en
ef

its
65

,9
43

.0
0

.0
0

65
,9

43
.0

0
4,

37
0.

72
.0

0
17

,4
82

.8
8

48
,4

60
.1

2
27

68
,1

40
.0

4
41

4.
00

Un
ifo

rm
/C

lo
th

in
g

1,
45

0.
00

.0
0

1,
45

0.
00

1,
11

1.
00

.0
0

2,
50

3.
14

(1
,0

53
.1

4)
17

3
2,

61
5.

91
52

1.
00

Of
fic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

39
.9

6
52

2.
00

Op
er

at
in

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
58

,9
45

.0
0

.0
0

58
,9

45
.0

0
5,

60
9.

01
.0

0
20

,1
64

.2
6

38
,7

80
.7

4
34

44
,0

84
.6

4
52

3.
00

Re
pa

ir/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

33
,8

00
.0

0
.0

0
33

,8
00

.0
0

6,
98

8.
70

.0
0

14
,3

14
.9

2
19

,4
85

.0
8

42
39

,9
57

.3
8

52
4.

00
Sm

al
l T

oo
ls 

& 
Eq

ui
p 

un
de

r $
1,

00
0

5,
10

0.
00

.0
0

5,
10

0.
00

19
8.

17
.0

0
2,

87
2.

39
2,

22
7.

61
56

9,
92

4.
86

63
0.

00
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 &

 E
du

ca
tio

n
40

.0
0

.0
0

40
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
40

.0
0

0
.0

0
63

1.
00

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vic

es
21

,2
50

.0
0

.0
0

21
,2

50
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
3,

76
6.

53
17

,4
83

.4
7

18
25

,6
42

.4
1

63
2.

00
Co

m
m

un
ica

tio
ns

80
0.

00
.0

0
80

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

(2
7.

03
)

82
7.

03
-3

83
7.

15
63

7.
00

Pu
bl

ic 
Ut

ilit
y 

Se
rv

ice
s

11
5,

90
0.

00
.0

0
11

5,
90

0.
00

9,
82

7.
97

.0
0

31
,3

02
.4

9
84

,5
97

.5
1

27
10

0,
49

0.
23

63
8.

00
Re

pa
irs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
40

,6
00

.0
0

.0
0

40
,6

00
.0

0
6,

63
4.

01
.0

0
19

,3
73

.5
0

21
,2

26
.5

0
48

64
,4

12
.4

2
63

9.
00

Re
nt

al
s

6,
50

0.
00

.0
0

6,
50

0.
00

62
0.

26
.0

0
1,

37
0.

26
5,

12
9.

74
21

4,
04

0.
58

64
4.

00
Ou

ts
id

e 
Co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l
13

,8
00

.0
0

.0
0

13
,8

00
.0

0
1,

27
4.

64
.0

0
6,

30
7.

87
7,

49
2.

13
46

19
,5

03
.8

9
76

2.
00

Bu
ild

in
gs

 $
2,

00
0-

$4
99

9
3,

00
0.

00
.0

0
3,

00
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
3,

00
0.

00
0

.0
0

76
3.

00
In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

$2
,0

00
-$

14
,9

99
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

3,
71

0.
76

76
4.

00
M

ac
h 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t $

1,
00

0-
$4

,9
99

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
8,

46
1.

00
76

5.
00

Co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
1,

01
9.

11
76

6.
00

Bu
ild

in
g 

Re
m

od
el

in
g 

ov
er

 $
5,

00
0

25
,0

00
.0

0
4,

27
7.

96
29

,2
77

.9
6

4,
27

7.
96

.0
0

4,
27

7.
96

25
,0

00
.0

0
15

7,
73

3.
65

76
7.

00
In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

ov
er

 $
15

,0
00

40
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
40

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

40
,0

00
.0

0
0

18
,0

85
.0

0
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 1
8 

- F
ac

ili
tie

s/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 T

ot
al

s
$7

46
,1

41
.4

8
$4

,2
77

.9
6

$7
50

,4
19

.4
4

$6
6,

38
9.

07
$0

.0
0

$2
24

,9
04

.7
3

$5
25

,5
14

.7
1

30
%

$7
01

,5
15

.3
6

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

5 
- G

ra
nt

s
52

4.
00

Sm
al

l T
oo

ls 
& 

Eq
ui

p 
un

de
r $

1,
00

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

4,
21

2.
64

52
8.

00
Zo

o 
An

im
al

s
.0

0
1,

85
0.

00
1,

85
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
1,

85
0.

00
.0

0
10

0
.0

0
76

3.
00

In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
$2

,0
00

-$
14

,9
99

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
5,

91
5.

38
76

5.
00

Co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1,
57

5.
00

(1
,5

75
.0

0)
+

+
+

31
5,

24
5.

47
76

6.
00

Bu
ild

in
g 

Re
m

od
el

in
g 

ov
er

 $
5,

00
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
17

,9
30

.6
5

76
7.

00
In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

ov
er

 $
15

,0
00

.0
0

27
1,

29
6.

28
27

1,
29

6.
28

.0
0

.0
0

24
3,

26
3.

50
28

,0
32

.7
8

90
76

7,
52

0.
09

76
8.

00
M

ac
h 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t o

ve
r $

5,
00

0
.0

0
17

,6
28

.8
4

17
,6

28
.8

4
5,

84
0.

43
.0

0
17

,6
28

.8
4

.0
0

10
0

13
,2

38
.0

0
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
5 

- G
ra

nt
s 

To
ta

ls
$0

.0
0

$2
90

,7
75

.1
2

$2
90

,7
75

.1
2

$5
,8

40
.4

3
$0

.0
0

$2
64

,3
17

.3
4

$2
6,

45
7.

78
91

%
$1

,1
24

,0
62

.2
3

Ru
n 

by
 C

as
sie

 S
ul

liv
an

 o
n 

11
/0

9/
20

23
 0

8:
38

:2
0 

AM
Pa

ge
 9

 o
f 1

5

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
0/

31
/2

3
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

119



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r T
ot

al
Fu

nd
   

13
1 

- N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
EX

PE
NS

E
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 R

C 
- Z

oo
 R

es
ea

rc
h 

&
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n

52
2.

00
Op

er
at

in
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

3,
60

0.
00

.0
0

3,
60

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

3,
60

0.
00

0
.0

0
52

6.
00

Fo
od

 P
ur

ch
as

es
1,

45
0.

00
.0

0
1,

45
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1,

45
0.

00
0

10
.6

9
63

1.
00

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vic

es
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

26
4.

00
63

2.
00

Co
m

m
un

ica
tio

ns
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

11
.4

5
63

3.
00

Tr
av

el
5,

32
5.

00
.0

0
5,

32
5.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
5,

32
5.

00
0

69
2.

36
63

5.
00

Pr
in

tin
g 

& 
Du

pl
ica

tin
g

2,
00

0.
00

.0
0

2,
00

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

2,
00

0.
00

0
.0

0
63

9.
00

Re
nt

al
s

4,
76

6.
00

.0
0

4,
76

6.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

4,
76

6.
00

0
.0

0
99

1.
12

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 O

th
er

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

25
2.

00
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 R
C 

- Z
oo

 R
es

ea
rc

h 
&

 C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
To

ta
ls

$1
7,

14
1.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
7,

14
1.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
7,

14
1.

00
0%

$1
,2

30
.5

0

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

$3
,9

93
,8

79
.8

6
$2

11
,5

03
.0

8
$4

,2
05

,3
82

.9
4

$2
81

,8
80

.8
7

$0
.0

0
$1

,2
57

,4
37

.5
5

$2
,9

47
,9

45
.3

9
30

%
$4

,7
06

,5
78

.1
9

EX
PE

NS
E 

TO
TA

LS
$3

,9
93

,8
79

.8
6

$2
11

,5
03

.0
8

$4
,2

05
,3

82
.9

4
$2

81
,8

80
.8

7
$0

.0
0

$1
,2

57
,4

37
.5

5
$2

,9
47

,9
45

.3
9

30
%

$4
,7

06
,5

78
.1

9

Fu
nd

   
13

1 
- N

ia
bi

 Z
oo

 T
ot

al
s

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
4,

03
7,

06
5.

00
14

5,
77

5.
12

4,
18

2,
84

0.
12

27
5,

98
5.

90
.0

0
1,

58
3,

58
2.

51
2,

59
9,

25
7.

61
38

%
4,

58
8,

69
3.

07
EX

PE
NS

E 
TO

TA
LS

3,
99

3,
87

9.
86

21
1,

50
3.

08
4,

20
5,

38
2.

94
28

1,
88

0.
87

.0
0

1,
25

7,
43

7.
55

2,
94

7,
94

5.
39

30
%

4,
70

6,
57

8.
19

Fu
nd

   
13

1 
- N

ia
bi

 Z
oo

 T
ot

al
s

$4
3,

18
5.

14
($

65
,7

27
.9

6)
($

22
,5

42
.8

2)
($

5,
89

4.
97

)
$0

.0
0

$3
26

,1
44

.9
6

($
34

8,
68

7.
78

)
($

11
7,

88
5.

12
)

Fu
nd

   
13

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
Re

tir
e

RE
VE

NU
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
31

1.
10

Pr
op

er
ty

 ta
xe

s
15

5,
60

8.
00

.0
0

15
5,

60
8.

00
3,

68
8.

40
.0

0
27

,3
91

.0
1

12
8,

21
6.

99
18

16
9,

92
3.

27
36

1.
10

In
ve

st
m

en
t e

ar
ni

ng
s

45
0.

00
.0

0
45

0.
00

70
0.

63
.0

0
2,

03
4.

59
(1

,5
84

.5
9)

45
2

5,
29

3.
28

36
1.

30
Co

lle
ct

or
's 

in
te

re
st

 '9
0

50
.0

0
.0

0
50

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

50
.0

0
0

14
8.

02
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
$1

56
,1

08
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
56

,1
08

.0
0

$4
,3

89
.0

3
$0

.0
0

$2
9,

42
5.

60
$1

26
,6

82
.4

0
19

%
$1

75
,3

64
.5

7
RE

VE
NU

E 
TO

TA
LS

$1
56

,1
08

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

56
,1

08
.0

0
$4

,3
89

.0
3

$0
.0

0
$2

9,
42

5.
60

$1
26

,6
82

.4
0

19
%

$1
75

,3
64

.5
7

EX
PE

NS
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
41

3.
20

IM
RF

16
4,

84
0.

17
.0

0
16

4,
84

0.
17

10
,6

90
.0

4
.0

0
40

,6
84

.2
8

12
4,

15
5.

89
25

15
7,

08
1.

29
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
$1

64
,8

40
.1

7
$0

.0
0

$1
64

,8
40

.1
7

$1
0,

69
0.

04
$0

.0
0

$4
0,

68
4.

28
$1

24
,1

55
.8

9
25

%
$1

57
,0

81
.2

9
EX

PE
NS

E 
TO

TA
LS

$1
64

,8
40

.1
7

$0
.0

0
$1

64
,8

40
.1

7
$1

0,
69

0.
04

$0
.0

0
$4

0,
68

4.
28

$1
24

,1
55

.8
9

25
%

$1
57

,0
81

.2
9

Fu
nd

   
13

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
Re

tir
e 

To
ta

ls
RE

VE
NU

E 
TO

TA
LS

15
6,

10
8.

00
.0

0
15

6,
10

8.
00

4,
38

9.
03

.0
0

29
,4

25
.6

0
12

6,
68

2.
40

19
%

17
5,

36
4.

57
EX

PE
NS

E 
TO

TA
LS

16
4,

84
0.

17
.0

0
16

4,
84

0.
17

10
,6

90
.0

4
.0

0
40

,6
84

.2
8

12
4,

15
5.

89
25

%
15

7,
08

1.
29

Fu
nd

   
13

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
Re

tir
e 

To
ta

ls
($

8,
73

2.
17

)
$0

.0
0

($
8,

73
2.

17
)

($
6,

30
1.

01
)

$0
.0

0
($

11
,2

58
.6

8)
$2

,5
26

.5
1

$1
8,

28
3.

28

Ru
n 

by
 C

as
sie

 S
ul

liv
an

 o
n 

11
/0

9/
20

23
 0

8:
38

:2
0 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

0 
of

 1
5

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
0/

31
/2

3
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

120



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r T
ot

al
Fu

nd
   

13
3 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Li
ab

 I
ns

RE
VE

NU
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
31

1.
10

Pr
op

er
ty

 ta
xe

s
22

0,
00

0.
00

.0
0

22
0,

00
0.

00
5,

14
9.

87
.0

0
38

,2
44

.1
2

18
1,

75
5.

88
17

22
6,

79
5.

55
36

1.
10

In
ve

st
m

en
t e

ar
ni

ng
s

1,
00

0.
00

.0
0

1,
00

0.
00

96
3.

59
.0

0
3,

18
2.

79
(2

,1
82

.7
9)

31
8

10
,4

45
.4

4
36

1.
30

Co
lle

ct
or

's 
in

te
re

st
 '9

0
25

.0
0

.0
0

25
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
25

.0
0

0
18

3.
26

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

$2
21

,0
25

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

21
,0

25
.0

0
$6

,1
13

.4
6

$0
.0

0
$4

1,
42

6.
91

$1
79

,5
98

.0
9

19
%

$2
37

,4
24

.2
5

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
$2

21
,0

25
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
21

,0
25

.0
0

$6
,1

13
.4

6
$0

.0
0

$4
1,

42
6.

91
$1

79
,5

98
.0

9
19

%
$2

37
,4

24
.2

5
EX

PE
NS

E
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

63
1.

00
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vic
es

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1,
92

9.
00

(1
,9

29
.0

0)
+

+
+

2,
14

3.
90

63
6.

00
In

su
ra

nc
e

17
5,

00
0.

00
.0

0
17

5,
00

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

15
1,

97
1.

00
23

,0
29

.0
0

87
17

2,
60

6.
01

99
1.

12
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 O
th

er
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

54
,2

88
.0

0
.0

0
54

,2
88

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

54
,2

88
.0

0
0

54
,2

88
.0

0
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
$2

29
,2

88
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
29

,2
88

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
53

,9
00

.0
0

$7
5,

38
8.

00
67

%
$2

29
,0

37
.9

1
EX

PE
NS

E 
TO

TA
LS

$2
29

,2
88

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

29
,2

88
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

53
,9

00
.0

0
$7

5,
38

8.
00

67
%

$2
29

,0
37

.9
1

Fu
nd

   
13

3 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
Li

ab
 I

ns
 T

ot
al

s
RE

VE
NU

E 
TO

TA
LS

22
1,

02
5.

00
.0

0
22

1,
02

5.
00

6,
11

3.
46

.0
0

41
,4

26
.9

1
17

9,
59

8.
09

19
%

23
7,

42
4.

25
EX

PE
NS

E 
TO

TA
LS

22
9,

28
8.

00
.0

0
22

9,
28

8.
00

.0
0

.0
0

15
3,

90
0.

00
75

,3
88

.0
0

67
%

22
9,

03
7.

91
Fu

nd
   

13
3 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Li
ab

 I
ns

 T
ot

al
s

($
8,

26
3.

00
)

$0
.0

0
($

8,
26

3.
00

)
$6

,1
13

.4
6

$0
.0

0
($

11
2,

47
3.

09
)

$1
04

,2
10

.0
9

$8
,3

86
.3

4
Fu

nd
   

13
6 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

FI
SS

A
RE

VE
NU

E
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

31
1.

10
Pr

op
er

ty
 ta

xe
s

18
5,

00
0.

00
.0

0
18

5,
00

0.
00

4,
31

4.
73

.0
0

32
,0

42
.1

6
15

2,
95

7.
84

17
19

1,
74

7.
53

36
1.

10
In

ve
st

m
en

t e
ar

ni
ng

s
45

0.
00

.0
0

45
0.

00
58

9.
40

.0
0

1,
74

6.
66

(1
,2

96
.6

6)
38

8
5,

07
8.

70
36

1.
30

Co
lle

ct
or

's 
in

te
re

st
 '9

0
25

.0
0

.0
0

25
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
25

.0
0

0
15

7.
41

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

$1
85

,4
75

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

85
,4

75
.0

0
$4

,9
04

.1
3

$0
.0

0
$3

3,
78

8.
82

$1
51

,6
86

.1
8

18
%

$1
96

,9
83

.6
4

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
$1

85
,4

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
85

,4
75

.0
0

$4
,9

04
.1

3
$0

.0
0

$3
3,

78
8.

82
$1

51
,6

86
.1

8
18

%
$1

96
,9

83
.6

4
EX

PE
NS

E
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

41
3.

10
FI

CA
/M

ed
ica

re
23

6,
60

6.
38

.0
0

23
6,

60
6.

38
16

,5
53

.5
3

.0
0

67
,5

24
.9

6
16

9,
08

1.
42

29
19

6,
85

4.
50

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

$2
36

,6
06

.3
8

$0
.0

0
$2

36
,6

06
.3

8
$1

6,
55

3.
53

$0
.0

0
$6

7,
52

4.
96

$1
69

,0
81

.4
2

29
%

$1
96

,8
54

.5
0

EX
PE

NS
E 

TO
TA

LS
$2

36
,6

06
.3

8
$0

.0
0

$2
36

,6
06

.3
8

$1
6,

55
3.

53
$0

.0
0

$6
7,

52
4.

96
$1

69
,0

81
.4

2
29

%
$1

96
,8

54
.5

0

Fu
nd

   
13

6 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
FI

SS
A 

To
ta

ls
RE

VE
NU

E 
TO

TA
LS

18
5,

47
5.

00
.0

0
18

5,
47

5.
00

4,
90

4.
13

.0
0

33
,7

88
.8

2
15

1,
68

6.
18

18
%

19
6,

98
3.

64
EX

PE
NS

E 
TO

TA
LS

23
6,

60
6.

38
.0

0
23

6,
60

6.
38

16
,5

53
.5

3
.0

0
67

,5
24

.9
6

16
9,

08
1.

42
29

%
19

6,
85

4.
50

Fu
nd

   
13

6 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
FI

SS
A 

To
ta

ls
($

51
,1

31
.3

8)
$0

.0
0

($
51

,1
31

.3
8)

($
11

,6
49

.4
0)

$0
.0

0
($

33
,7

36
.1

4)
($

17
,3

95
.2

4)
$1

29
.1

4
Fu

nd
   

16
1 

- A
ud

it 
Le

vy
RE

VE
NU

E
36

1.
10

In
ve

st
m

en
t e

ar
ni

ng
s

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

11
.0

2
(1

1.
02

)
+

+
+

.0
0

Ru
n 

by
 C

as
sie

 S
ul

liv
an

 o
n 

11
/0

9/
20

23
 0

8:
38

:2
0 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

1 
of

 1
5

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
0/

31
/2

3
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

121



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r T
ot

al
Fu

nd
   

16
1 

- A
ud

it 
Le

vy
RE

VE
NU

E
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

31
1.

10
Pr

op
er

ty
 ta

xe
s

35
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
35

,0
00

.0
0

83
5.

15
.0

0
6,

20
1.

98
28

,7
98

.0
2

18
23

,5
02

.7
8

36
1.

10
In

ve
st

m
en

t e
ar

ni
ng

s
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
55

.0
7

.0
0

15
1.

64
(1

51
.6

4)
+

+
+

11
.0

2
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
$3

5,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$3

5,
00

0.
00

$8
90

.2
2

$0
.0

0
$6

,3
53

.6
2

$2
8,

64
6.

38
18

%
$2

3,
51

3.
80

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
$3

5,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$3

5,
00

0.
00

$8
90

.2
2

$0
.0

0
$6

,3
64

.6
4

$2
8,

63
5.

36
18

%
$2

3,
51

3.
80

EX
PE

NS
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
63

1.
00

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vic

es
5,

00
0.

00
.0

0
5,

00
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
5,

00
0.

00
0

.0
0

64
4.

00
Ou

ts
id

e 
Co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l
30

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

30
,0

00
.0

0
20

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

28
,0

00
.0

0
2,

00
0.

00
93

.0
0

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

$3
5,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$3
5,

00
0.

00
$2

0,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$2

8,
00

0.
00

$7
,0

00
.0

0
80

%
$0

.0
0

EX
PE

NS
E 

TO
TA

LS
$3

5,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$3

5,
00

0.
00

$2
0,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$2
8,

00
0.

00
$7

,0
00

.0
0

80
%

$0
.0

0

Fu
nd

   
16

1 
- A

ud
it 

Le
vy

 T
ot

al
s

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
35

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

35
,0

00
.0

0
89

0.
22

.0
0

6,
36

4.
64

28
,6

35
.3

6
18

%
23

,5
13

.8
0

EX
PE

NS
E 

TO
TA

LS
35

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

35
,0

00
.0

0
20

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

28
,0

00
.0

0
7,

00
0.

00
80

%
.0

0
Fu

nd
   

16
1 

- A
ud

it 
Le

vy
 T

ot
al

s
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
19

,1
09

.7
8)

$0
.0

0
($

21
,6

35
.3

6)
$2

1,
63

5.
36

$2
3,

51
3.

80
Fu

nd
   

33
1 

- F
.P

. G
ol

f C
ou

rs
e 

Im
pr

ov
e

RE
VE

NU
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
34

7.
03

In
di

an
 B

lu
ff 

go
lf 

fe
es

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
2,

09
0.

50
36

1.
10

In
ve

st
m

en
t e

ar
ni

ng
s

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

60
9.

44
.0

0
1,

85
0.

83
(1

,8
50

.8
3)

+
+

+
5,

32
3.

51
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 8
9 

- F
P 

G
ol

f C
ar

t F
un

d
34

7.
03

In
di

an
 B

lu
ff 

go
lf 

fe
es

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

7,
62

5.
25

.0
0

13
,9

06
.2

5
(1

3,
90

6.
25

)
+

+
+

32
,5

09
.2

5
36

9.
98

Se
ttl

em
en

t r
ef

un
ds

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
5,

90
0.

00
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 8
9 

- F
P 

G
ol

f C
ar

t F
un

d 
To

ta
ls

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

,6
25

.2
5

$0
.0

0
$1

3,
90

6.
25

($
13

,9
06

.2
5)

+
+

+
$3

8,
40

9.
25

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$8

,2
34

.6
9

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
75

7.
08

($
15

,7
57

.0
8)

+
+

+
$4

5,
82

3.
26

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
,2

34
.6

9
$0

.0
0

$1
5,

75
7.

08
($

15
,7

57
.0

8)
+

+
+

$4
5,

82
3.

26
EX

PE
NS

E
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 8

9 
- F

P 
G

ol
f C

ar
t F

un
d

63
4.

00
Pu

bl
ish

in
g

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

57
.3

7
(5

7.
37

)
+

+
+

.0
0

76
8.

00
M

ac
h 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t o

ve
r $

5,
00

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

25
,0

00
.0

0
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 8
9 

- F
P 

G
ol

f C
ar

t F
un

d 
To

ta
ls

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

7.
37

($
57

.3
7)

+
+

+
$2

5,
00

0.
00

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

7.
37

($
57

.3
7)

+
+

+
$2

5,
00

0.
00

EX
PE

NS
E 

TO
TA

LS
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
7.

37
($

57
.3

7)
+

+
+

$2
5,

00
0.

00

Fu
nd

   
33

1 
- F

.P
. G

ol
f C

ou
rs

e 
Im

pr
ov

e 
To

ta
ls

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
8,

23
4.

69
.0

0
15

,7
57

.0
8

(1
5,

75
7.

08
)

+
+

+
45

,8
23

.2
6

EX
PE

NS
E 

TO
TA

LS
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
57

.3
7

(5
7.

37
)

+
+

+
25

,0
00

.0
0

Ru
n 

by
 C

as
sie

 S
ul

liv
an

 o
n 

11
/0

9/
20

23
 0

8:
38

:2
0 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

2 
of

 1
5

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
0/

31
/2

3
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

122



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r T
ot

al
Fu

nd
   

33
1 

- F
.P

. G
ol

f C
ou

rs
e 

Im
pr

ov
e 

To
ta

ls
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
,2

34
.6

9
$0

.0
0

$1
5,

69
9.

71
($

15
,6

99
.7

1)
$2

0,
82

3.
26

Fu
nd

   
33

5 
- D

ev
el

op
-F

or
es

ts
 &

 C
on

st
ru

ct
 I

m
pr

RE
VE

NU
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
31

1.
10

Pr
op

er
ty

 ta
xe

s
22

5,
00

0.
00

.0
0

22
5,

00
0.

00
5,

28
9.

06
.0

0
39

,2
77

.7
8

18
5,

72
2.

22
17

20
5,

52
2.

21
36

1.
10

In
ve

st
m

en
t e

ar
ni

ng
s

25
.0

0
.0

0
25

.0
0

1,
83

0.
75

.0
0

6,
03

1.
62

(6
,0

06
.6

2)
24

12
6

28
,8

97
.2

2
36

1.
30

Co
lle

ct
or

's 
in

te
re

st
 '9

0
25

.0
0

.0
0

25
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
25

.0
0

0
12

6.
87

36
4.

10
Co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 fr

 p
riv

at
e 

so
ur

ce
s

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
20

,0
00

.0
0

39
1.

61
Tr

an
sf

er
 fr

om
 F

P 
ca

pi
ta

l p
ro

je
ct

s
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

98
,2

84
.3

3
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
5 

- G
ra

nt
s

33
1.

70
Fe

de
ra

l g
ra

nt
s-

cu
ltu

re
&r

ec
re

at
io

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

16
3,

25
7.

74
.0

0
16

3,
25

7.
74

(1
63

,2
57

.7
4)

+
+

+
35

,5
59

.9
1

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

5 
- G

ra
nt

s 
To

ta
ls

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

63
,2

57
.7

4
$0

.0
0

$1
63

,2
57

.7
4

($
16

3,
25

7.
74

)
+

+
+

$3
5,

55
9.

91
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
$2

25
,0

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
25

,0
50

.0
0

$1
70

,3
77

.5
5

$0
.0

0
$2

08
,5

67
.1

4
$1

6,
48

2.
86

93
%

$3
88

,3
90

.5
4

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
$2

25
,0

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
25

,0
50

.0
0

$1
70

,3
77

.5
5

$0
.0

0
$2

08
,5

67
.1

4
$1

6,
48

2.
86

93
%

$3
88

,3
90

.5
4

EX
PE

NS
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
76

5.
00

Co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

5,
00

0.
00

.0
0

5,
00

0.
00

(5
,0

00
.0

0)
+

+
+

17
,2

48
.5

0
76

7.
00

In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
ov

er
 $

15
,0

00
52

5,
00

0.
00

.0
0

52
5,

00
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
8,

01
5.

00
51

6,
98

5.
00

2
.0

0
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
5 

- G
ra

nt
s

76
5.

00
Co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

71
3,

00
8.

86
76

7.
00

In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
ov

er
 $

15
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1,

64
7.

20
.0

0
(2

6,
56

7.
44

)
26

,5
67

.4
4

+
+

+
.0

0
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
5 

- G
ra

nt
s 

To
ta

ls
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,6

47
.2

0
$0

.0
0

($
26

,5
67

.4
4)

$2
6,

56
7.

44
+

+
+

$7
13

,0
08

.8
6

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

$5
25

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

25
,0

00
.0

0
$6

,6
47

.2
0

$0
.0

0
($

13
,5

52
.4

4)
$5

38
,5

52
.4

4
-3

%
$7

30
,2

57
.3

6
EX

PE
NS

E 
TO

TA
LS

$5
25

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

25
,0

00
.0

0
$6

,6
47

.2
0

$0
.0

0
($

13
,5

52
.4

4)
$5

38
,5

52
.4

4
-3

%
$7

30
,2

57
.3

6

Fu
nd

   
33

5 
- D

ev
el

op
-F

or
es

ts
 &

 C
on

st
ru

ct
 I

m
pr

 T
ot

al
s

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
22

5,
05

0.
00

.0
0

22
5,

05
0.

00
17

0,
37

7.
55

.0
0

20
8,

56
7.

14
16

,4
82

.8
6

93
%

38
8,

39
0.

54
EX

PE
NS

E 
TO

TA
LS

52
5,

00
0.

00
.0

0
52

5,
00

0.
00

6,
64

7.
20

.0
0

(1
3,

55
2.

44
)

53
8,

55
2.

44
-3

%
73

0,
25

7.
36

Fu
nd

   
33

5 
- D

ev
el

op
-F

or
es

ts
 &

 C
on

st
ru

ct
 I

m
pr

 T
ot

al
s

($
29

9,
95

0.
00

)
$0

.0
0

($
29

9,
95

0.
00

)
$1

63
,7

30
.3

5
$0

.0
0

$2
22

,1
19

.5
8

($
52

2,
06

9.
58

)
($

34
1,

86
6.

82
)

Fu
nd

   
33

6 
- L

ou
d 

Th
un

de
r S

pi
llw

ay
 &

 C
am

pi
ng

RE
VE

NU
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
36

1.
10

In
ve

st
m

en
t e

ar
ni

ng
s

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

73
2.

16
.0

0
2,

26
3.

34
(2

,2
63

.3
4)

+
+

+
6,

56
2.

74
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$7
32

.1
6

$0
.0

0
$2

,2
63

.3
4

($
2,

26
3.

34
)

+
+

+
$6

,5
62

.7
4

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$7
32

.1
6

$0
.0

0
$2

,2
63

.3
4

($
2,

26
3.

34
)

+
+

+
$6

,5
62

.7
4

EX
PE

NS
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
63

1.
00

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vic

es
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
9,

90
0.

00
(9

,9
00

.0
0)

+
+

+
.0

0
63

8.
00

Re
pa

irs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

2,
80

3.
02

(2
,8

03
.0

2)
+

+
+

.0
0

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
70

3.
02

($
12

,7
03

.0
2)

+
+

+
$0

.0
0

EX
PE

NS
E 

TO
TA

LS
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
2,

70
3.

02
($

12
,7

03
.0

2)
+

+
+

$0
.0

0

Ru
n 

by
 C

as
sie

 S
ul

liv
an

 o
n 

11
/0

9/
20

23
 0

8:
38

:2
0 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

3 
of

 1
5

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
0/

31
/2

3
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

123



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r T
ot

al

Fu
nd

   
33

6 
- L

ou
d 

Th
un

de
r S

pi
llw

ay
 &

 C
am

pi
ng

 T
ot

al
s

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
73

2.
16

.0
0

2,
26

3.
34

(2
,2

63
.3

4)
+

+
+

6,
56

2.
74

EX
PE

NS
E 

TO
TA

LS
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
12

,7
03

.0
2

(1
2,

70
3.

02
)

+
+

+
.0

0
Fu

nd
   

33
6 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r S
pi

llw
ay

 &
 C

am
pi

ng
 T

ot
al

s
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$7
32

.1
6

$0
.0

0
($

10
,4

39
.6

8)
$1

0,
43

9.
68

$6
,5

62
.7

4
Fu

nd
   

60
8 

- M
ar

vi
n 

M
ar

tin
 F

un
d

RE
VE

NU
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
36

1.
10

In
ve

st
m

en
t e

ar
ni

ng
s

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

97
.1

5
.0

0
29

9.
58

(2
99

.5
8)

+
+

+
1,

00
6.

44
36

4.
10

Co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 fr
 p

riv
at

e 
so

ur
ce

s
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

4,
11

3.
52

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

5 
- G

ra
nt

s
33

7.
70

Lo
ca

l g
ra

nt
s-

cu
ltu

re
&r

ec
re

at
io

n
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

7,
00

0.
00

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

5 
- G

ra
nt

s 
To

ta
ls

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
+

+
+

$7
,0

00
.0

0
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$9
7.

15
$0

.0
0

$2
99

.5
8

($
29

9.
58

)
+

+
+

$1
2,

11
9.

96
RE

VE
NU

E 
TO

TA
LS

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$9

7.
15

$0
.0

0
$2

99
.5

8
($

29
9.

58
)

+
+

+
$1

2,
11

9.
96

EX
PE

NS
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
52

3.
00

Re
pa

ir/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
18

7.
96

63
1.

00
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vic
es

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
4,

27
3.

55
76

3.
00

In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
$2

,0
00

-$
14

,9
99

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

7,
68

1.
50

.0
0

8,
83

8.
54

(8
,8

38
.5

4)
+

+
+

3,
03

9.
19

76
7.

00
In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

ov
er

 $
15

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
16

,9
00

.0
0

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

,6
81

.5
0

$0
.0

0
$8

,8
38

.5
4

($
8,

83
8.

54
)

+
+

+
$2

4,
40

0.
70

EX
PE

NS
E 

TO
TA

LS
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$7
,6

81
.5

0
$0

.0
0

$8
,8

38
.5

4
($

8,
83

8.
54

)
+

+
+

$2
4,

40
0.

70

Fu
nd

   
60

8 
- M

ar
vi

n 
M

ar
tin

 F
un

d 
To

ta
ls

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
97

.1
5

.0
0

29
9.

58
(2

99
.5

8)
+

+
+

12
,1

19
.9

6
EX

PE
NS

E 
TO

TA
LS

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

7,
68

1.
50

.0
0

8,
83

8.
54

(8
,8

38
.5

4)
+

+
+

24
,4

00
.7

0
Fu

nd
   

60
8 

- M
ar

vi
n 

M
ar

tin
 F

un
d 

To
ta

ls
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
7,

58
4.

35
)

$0
.0

0
($

8,
53

8.
96

)
$8

,5
38

.9
6

($
12

,2
80

.7
4)

Fu
nd

   
90

3 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
Ca

pi
ta

l A
ss

et
s

EX
PE

NS
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 0

0 
- N

on
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l

71
0.

BD
De

pr
 E

xp
 B

ui
ld

in
gs

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
21

9,
03

8.
23

71
0.

EQ
De

pr
 E

xp
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

12
7,

37
7.

11
71

0.
IF

De
pr

 E
xp

 In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

60
6,

71
2.

50
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 0
0 

- N
on

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l T
ot

al
s

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
+

+
+

$9
53

,1
27

.8
4

EX
PE

NS
E 

TO
TA

LS
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

+
+

+
$9

53
,1

27
.8

4

Fu
nd

   
90

3 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
Ca

pi
ta

l A
ss

et
s 

To
ta

ls
RE

VE
NU

E 
TO

TA
LS

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
.0

0
EX

PE
NS

E 
TO

TA
LS

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
95

3,
12

7.
84

Fu
nd

   
90

3 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
Ca

pi
ta

l A
ss

et
s 

To
ta

ls
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
95

3,
12

7.
84

)

Ru
n 

by
 C

as
sie

 S
ul

liv
an

 o
n 

11
/0

9/
20

23
 0

8:
38

:2
0 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

4 
of

 1
5

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
0/

31
/2

3
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

124



Gr
an

d 
To

ta
ls

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
7,

98
5,

40
8.

00
14

5,
77

5.
12

8,
13

1,
18

3.
12

70
9,

83
3.

15
.0

0
2,

99
8,

10
8.

60
5,

13
3,

07
4.

52
37

%
9,

09
0,

46
4.

26
EX

PE
NS

E 
TO

TA
LS

8,
31

0,
79

9.
46

36
4,

26
1.

75
8,

67
5,

06
1.

21
62

2,
20

0.
86

12
,1

10
.8

6
2,

53
4,

85
5.

55
6,

12
8,

09
4.

80
29

%
10

,3
53

,8
51

.0
3

Gr
an

d 
To

ta
ls

($
32

5,
39

1.
46

)
($

21
8,

48
6.

63
)

($
54

3,
87

8.
09

)
$8

7,
63

2.
29

($
12

,1
10

.8
6)

$4
63

,2
53

.0
5

($
99

5,
02

0.
28

)
($

1,
26

3,
38

6.
77

)

Ru
n 

by
 C

as
sie

 S
ul

liv
an

 o
n 

11
/0

9/
20

23
 0

8:
38

:2
0 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

5 
of

 1
5

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
0/

31
/2

3
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166


	2023 10-11 Committee minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	OCTOBER 11, 2023




